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Nezxo Question™
Communist Influence in Racial Matters

As of September 15, 1563, Clarence Jones

was a General Counsel for the Gandhi Society
for Kunan Rights, 15 Eaat 40th Street,

New York City,

b/

advised

4 e ha entified a
photograph of CIarence Jones &S a person

whom he knew during late 1953 or early 1954,
to be & member of and in a position o

¢
leadership in the Labor Youth League (LYL);!:

The LYL bhas been desiznated pursuant to
Executive Order 10450,

énley Levison vas & secret member ©
the CPUSA.
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%, INTOFYATION CONTAIRED
%‘.R!IN I8 UNCLASSIFIED -~
PYNTTT WHIRE SHOWH
. O WISE -
Mr, '._ C. 'ulnm

. r. J. mm i :
NUNTXIR PITTS O'DELL - N7
INTEENAL SECURITY - COMMUNIST - * . 3y §i0 R =
INTERNAL BECURITY ACT OF 1950 . *r, i-

. REASON-FCIN 77, 12 4R
BACIAL MATTERS DATE OF EEVIEN ?Z?

Pursuant to the Director’s instruction, there is attached
for approval a letter to the Attorney General with copies to the
Deputy Attorney General and Agsistant 4ttorneys General Karshall
and Yoagley which will serve to acknovledge Marshall's letter of 3
8/20/63 and call attention ©0 the pertiney} Gosmunications of i
8
;

9'/{5';34 24/63., V¥e are also telling the ttorney General that
we will econtinue to furnish him promptly poertinent information in this

regard as received, - Y22~
105-358913 ‘ l%,,—."—,q?,-%;%m
1 - 100-10667¢ (Martin Luther King) NOSCT 17 1963
+  Q.~ 100-392452 (Stanley-Lovison) . 170
= 100-3-118 (CFUSA,Negro Question, Coomunist Influence 1§ Hatta:
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8AC, Ncw York (100-151548) 10/23/63
1 - !I'a Bl‘-“-—-
Diroctor, FEI (100-3-116) 1 -
‘ bac

CO:TUNIST PARTY, USA
D3RO0 QUISTION
CO:=7TRIST INTLUERCE IX -
RACIAL MATTERS -
IXTEIGAL SZCIRITY = € S

Rourairtel 10/14/63 vwbich forwarded a copy of
an advertiscmont which appoared in the 5/7/63 issue of

"3he Now York Timces.™
by Kartin Luther Eing

The ad is a solicitation of funds
s 9T+, and tho Southern Christian

Loadoarship Confercnce whica boe hezds,

InZornation is

contained in reairtel to the effect that Stanley Levison
wvas ipstrumental in the placing of this ad.

As you are avare, Levison is & key individual
in the Burcau's investization of captioned matter. This -
is to ccafirm telephonic instructions given to ASAC Donald .

Ronoy of your office to concduct appr

in an cffort to factually tie Stanlc¥

siate investigation

07ison into the

placire of the advertiscacat fngucstion.

IZ possible,

evidentiary-type information should be obtainecd.

Of course,

no investigation should boe conducted which might prove ;
ecbarrassinz to thae Bureau. .

: This matter should be pursued vigorously and
inmaginatively and the Bureau kept pracptly advised ot

all developmonts, \

N\

FOTE: \

. Instructions were ziven to Roney by Bection Chief

?. J. Baumgardner. v

MAILED 13 . -l . ‘ . :

X i . L \
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Via AIRTRL
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Transmit the following in

FBL

NTIADATE:  10/7/63

ALL INFORIATION CONTAINED
EXNFIN 1S URCTASTIPIED

TO: DIRECTOR, FBL (100-3-116)
FROM:  SAC, NEW YORK (100-151548)

T = 3 Do BROWM
OTHERKISE

' . T .IV N s V LY . i gt . .-5-:'_.-,.', c '
B L B S T Y 5 7 PRy N AT RS T3 UH TR SRR VA ARG S, -

Ny

-
o/

SUBJECT: CP, USA
NEGRO QUEST ION
COMMUNIST INFLUENCE IN RACIAL MATTERS
Is - C -

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are 11 copies
of a LHM reflecting conversetions between CLARENCE JONES . 2
--&nd STANLEY LEVISON and between JONES and MARTIN LUTHER b D
KING as received by on October 4 and 5, 1963,

ORICINAL FILED IN /0'19

N
&

D | |

. | Joo-3924Y 52—

i
V' 6-Bureau (Bncls 11) (RM) NOT BECORDED
(1-100-407018) (CLARENCE JONES) 150 ocT 29 1933 4
5 (L-100-106670) (MARTIN LUTHER KING) G S ey
S (15100-392452) (STANLEYJLEVISON) L Sm—

l1-Atlanta (100-5586) (MAXTIN LUTHER KING) (Encl. 1) (INFO) (RM) .
1-New York (100-136585) (MARTIN LUTHER KING)

1l-New York (100-73250) (CLARENCE JONES)

1-New York (100-111180) (STAWLEY LEVISON)

1-New York '

APPROTRLY rrces © CAREOR popy

JCS:ckm wp ¥
(1z) - Mes SRYED
st1p(s) OF G p A | M/"/7f
Approved: PALF T M Per 7 q.
E ReD
3 xxr. Y 990
E%NTIAL‘ S oH-FCIH n;‘%—f‘ﬁ y
DATE OF EEVIER 02 _
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4.750 (2-7-79)

C _

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

—.—

_i Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statemenis, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

X Deleted under exemption(s) J/ with no segregable
material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

(] Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

] Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

——  Page(s) referred for consultation to the following govemment agencylies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

—  Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

{_] For your information:

<] The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
/00~ B9l Y550 - K 2, /2 /62 paae 2 _enel sGoe X

NO DUPLICATION FEE

XXXXXXXXXXXXXEXXXXX
g DELETED PAGE(S) g
FOR THIS PAGE

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
KANWXXN
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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New York, New York BT, INFORMATION CONTAIRD
October 7, 1963 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

EXCEPT RHERE SHOWN

OTHERWISE

Communist Party, United States

of America (CPUSA)

Regro Question

Commnist Influence in Racial Matters
Internal Security - C

On October 4, 1963, a confidential source, who
has furnished reluble information in the past, furnished
information which indicated that on t:hat date Clarmce
Jones met with Stanley Levison,

Levison advised Jones that he had lunch with
one Ted Lamer and was sorry that Jones was unable to make
the luncheon, Levison remarked that Lamar, &8 Harvard
graduate, is employed by Mc Graw-Rill as an editor and

"sounds lke he ka#s the experience to do the job," Jones

said that he received a message from "him" and he advised
that he will be in at 5 a,m,, but will not call Jones until
11 a.m,

Levison asked Jones to call him after he, Jones,
makes his contact., Levison then remarked that Lm-nar

Smif=ll 2ERESAF 1R MEaSy

by working for Mc Graw-Hill as an editor can go beyond

']
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- this book &and may be "useful in continuidg stuff of this /7f
! kind,," 13{Y 17 ”»
=3 Y4 CLiSS. & EXT. By 9903 22044
S  REASOK-FCIN 1T, I-2.4.8_ R
=3 APPROPRTATE, AGENOTRS c DATE OF REVIEW___(0:7=83
r
ExclugRf” from auvtomatic
dowpetaling and
deflassiljcation
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions <
the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). It is the )

of
property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
ts contents &re not to be distributed outside your
gency
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CPUSA
Negro Question
Commmist Influence in Racial Matters

Lovison then remgarhked that YMortin needs some-
thing like this, he needs pros around,”

Levison stated that he thinks he could make a deal
with Lamar on a practical basis and bdieves $1,000 would
be "OK". Jones seid he would get in touch with Levison
the following day,

gource, on October 5, 1963, furnished informetion
which indicated that Martin Luther King spoke with Mrs.
Joges, wife of Clarence Juncs, and asked her if Clarence
and "his friend" could meet with him at his hotel.
Later Kinpg spoke with Clarence Jones and they discussed
the recordings of King's spcech at the recent Morch.
on Washington, Arrangecments werce then made between King
and Jones to meet at the Park Sheraton Hotel wacre King
is staying for . 5 p.m, tlhc same dete., Kingz asked Jones
1f Your friend" will be coming with hinm, Jones said, "yes"
because they wanted to discuss the bock with bn,’ Fing
Jointly,

Jones later contacted Levison and advised hin that
he had met with King and arrangcpents had been mode for
then to meet with him, Levisonm agreed to attend the
oeeting., .

e
on February 26, 1957, he identified a phitograph

of Clarence Junes as & person whon he knew
during late 1953 cor carly 1954 tu be a penber
of and in a position of leadership in the
Labor Youth League (LYL).

The LYL has been designated pursuzat to
Bxecutive Order 10450,
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. ~ DATE: 10/17/63 CON%{NTIAL

Transmit the following in

St

{Type In plaln text or code
Via__ AIRTEL | oo N
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

py—

\
~
T0 ¢ DIRECTOR, FBI (100-3-116) e (uTOPNATION con%ﬂm .
"'"- "t SSIF ]
FROM  : SAC, NEW YORK (100-15154§) uJEnglIn1sUNCLA _
’ ( 51548) xxcz?TWH?B-‘-SEE“ s
SUBJECT: CPUSA OTHERWISE o~ =7
NE&3RO QUESTION

e

COMMUNIST INFLUENCE
IN RACIAL MATTERS
1s8-C

(00: NY)

Enclosed hzrewith for the Bureau are 11 copies |

of a letterhead memorandum reflecting a contact between O

CLARENCE JONES and MARTIN LUTHER KING as received from b
on 10/16/63.

oarmenr FITED m

o]
5

D

bi

NY sources have been alerted to the poassiblility
of a contact between CLARENCE JONES and STANLEY LEVISON,
It 18 to be noted that on 10/15/63, arrangements had
been made for JONES to go to LEVISON's office on 10/17/63,
at 4:00 p.m., to discuss some matters which the

NYO will
attempt to observe. CLASS § EXT. .
C:;Bureau 100-3-116) (Encl. 11) (RM) REASON-FCIN 1T, 1-2.
’1-100—*'50701%‘ ;Cj)_,A}(LENCE jon‘%sg DATE OF REVIEW_ 10-i
100-106670) (MARTIN ER KING)
00-3G2452 STANLE

1-New York (100-13565 ? MARTIN LUTHER x’moz (414)
1-New York (100-73250) (CLARENCE JONES) gul )

1-New York 100-111180; STANLEY LEVISON} (414) -
1-New York (100-151548) (414)

JCS: rmv /003 9245 —
(11) ~n2Y, NOT RECORDED
rh | e rt! i

172 0CT S0 1953

2
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

.._/_. Page(s) withheld entirely at this {ocation in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

& Deleted under exemption{(s) é/ with no segregable
material available for release to you.

] Information pertained only to & third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
[C] Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[C] Document(s) originating with the following govemment agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

———  Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

——  Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[ For your information:

X The following number is to be used for reference regardmg these pages:

00 - 252 V57— A% 007/ 2 pdqz,.;-

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
DELETED PAGE(S)
NO DUPLICATION FEE
XXXXXX FOR THIS PAGE
XX XXX XXXXX
XXXXXX

FR/00J



:TED STATES ' DEPARTMENT (E%USTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION rmf ENT'AL

New York, New York

Bu 100-3-115 October 17, 1963 , ALL TNPORMATION CONTATRRD

HEREIRN IS UNCLASSIFIED
EXCEPT WHERE SHOWK
OTUERWISK

Re: Communist Party,
United States of America
Negro Queation
Communist Influence in
Racial Matters
Internal Security - C

On October 16, 1963, a confidential source who haa
furnished reliable information in the past, furnishe. informa-
tion which indicated that on that date, Martin Luther King
was in contact with Clarence Jones. King stated that he 1s
coming to New York to speak at Madison Square Garden on
October 23, 1963, for the District 65 Anniversary. King said
that he plans to speak on the unions,"where we have come 80
far and where do we go from here," King indicated that he
considers this speech to be very important, and he requested
Clarence Jones to get some material together with their
mutual frilend. Jones said he thought they could get the
draft to him by Mondayin Atlanta. Jones indicated that
he thought 1f they had the week end to work on it, they could
get 1t done.

With respect to the foregoing information, 1t is
to be noted that it has been determined from this same
confidentlal source that in the past when King and Jones
referred to their mutual friend, they were referring to
Stanley Levieon.

This document contains neither
recommendations nor concluaions

of the FBI. It is the property
of the FBI and is locaned to your
agency; it and its contents are
not to be distributed outside your

agency.

cLass. & oxr. py PGSR

REASON-FCIM 11, 1-2,¢.8_
DATE OF REVIBN__ {0- )73
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Re: Communist Party, : . m%ﬂm
United States of America : y '

Negro Question
Communist Influence in
Racial Matters
Internal Security - C

The District 65 mentioned 1a District 65 of the
Retall, wWholesale, and Department Store Union, AFL-CIO.

On October 17, 1963, a representative of
District 65 advised that the union was having a meeting
on October 23, 1963, at Madison Square Garden on the
occasion of the union's 30th Anniversary. This meeting
is open to union membera only. Martin Luther King
was mentioned as one of the speakers.

Clarence Jones 1s the Q@General Counsel
for the Gandhi Soclety for Human Rights,
15 East 40th Street, New York City.

v

aovised on February 26, 1957,
d ldentified a photograph of
Clarence Jones as & person whom he knew
during late 1953 or early 1954, to be
2 member of and in a position of
leadership in the Labor Youth League (LYL) X

The LYL has been designated pursuant
to Executive Order 10450,

LY

b/

anley n
was a secret memiber of the Communist
Party, United States of America.
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Transmit the following in

e in plain test or code)
Via AIRTEL

{Priority or Method ol Mailing)

u—----—---.——----q—---l---—-—----—4—-----—----.-----—q—-n—-—--———-—--u—----——

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-3-116)
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-151548)

SUBJECT: CPUSA T ' -
NEGRO QUESTION
COMMUNIST INFLUENCE IN RACIAL MATTERS
/ IS-C
' (00: New York)

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are 11 copies of a
letterhead memorandum dated 10/23/63.

e

bl

o

reau (Encils.11)(RM)
1 - 1oo-ao7018§ CLARENC.. JONES)

PRV 4

1 - 100-106670)(MARTIN LUFER KING)

1 - 100-392452){ STANLEY ISON) :
- New York (100-13 5852(MARTIN LUTHER KING (l#llgﬁ PRIATY, AGENCTES
- New York (100-73250)( CLARENCE JONES)(414) A “‘?W,n,;_.;_,h.ts
- New York (100-111180)(STANLEY LEVISON)(%414) SRt
- New York (414) e

o

Vi

€y

CS: rmp
11)

o

NOT RECORDED
OCT 31 1963

Approved: .- T-3 1 S——— M Per

Special Agent In Charge "; 4{11 ‘ @@

cLASS. & Exr. BY9¢03 )
SURE | REASON-FCIM II, 1-2.4.8 Q¥

B R i B e RS B LR ol e T SR L e S
~r ‘4 Proove A -een. I T e L e A TL L VLTRSS IR R "
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NY 100-151548

Physical ;prveillance viag czndugted on 10/1%/62,
10/19/63, and 10/20/63, in an effort to observe a contac
beé;eé; JONES ané LEVISON. Agents who obeerved CLARENCE
JONES on 10/19/6

bac
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
New York, New York

File No. - October 23, 1963 J
Bureau 100-3-116
s -
ALL INFORMATION CONTATINED
A};'REIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED, -
Re: Communist Party, R RCEPT e N

ol

United States of America  prueRWwisk ~—
Negro Question

Communist Influence In

Racial Matters

Internal Security - C

On October 16, 1963, & confidential source, who
has furnished reliasble information in the past, furnished
information which indicated that on that date, Martin Luther
King was in contact with Clarence Jones. King stated that
he 1s coming tc uecw York to speak at Madison Sguare Garden
on October 23, 1363, for the District 65 Anniversury, King~
sald that h2 plwas to speek on the unions, "where we have come
Bo far and where do we go from here". King incicated \ \
that he considers this speech to be very important, and he '
requested Clarence Jones to get some material together
with their mutual friend. Jones said he thought they
could get the draft to him Ly Monday in Atlanta, Jones
indicated that he thought 1f they had the week-end to
work on it, they could get it done, .

With respect to (he foregoing, it is to be
noted that it has been determined from this same confidential
source that in the past whea King and Jones referred to
their mutual friend, they were referring to Stanley Levison,

The District 65 centioned is District 65 of
the Retall, Wholesale, and Department Store Union, American
Federation of Lasbor-Congress of Industrial Organizations,

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It 1s the property -
of the FBI and 1s loaned to your agency; it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside

jour agencye. 'ns lpl.?l" Shacatt

P

t ¥XT. ﬁﬂ‘ 2 .
_FCIM 11, 1-2.8-
v 0

G I
" Exclfddd from autcmatic
REASOR dowfgraying and

DATE OF 25— - LK ! deflassi¥ication
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Communist Party,

United States of America
Negro Question
Communist Influence In
Racial Matters

?gészn
g}\

On October 17, 1963, a representative of District
65 sdvised that the Union was having a meeting on
October 23, 1953, at Madison Square Garden on the occasion
of the union's 30th Anniversary., This meetling is open to
union members only. Martin Luther King was mentioned as one
of the speakers,

Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigatlon, on
October 19, 1963, cobserved Clarence Jones entering 585

West End Avenue, New York City, New York, at 10:53 a.m,
Jones was observed departing from 585 West End Avenue, at

3:55 p.m.

=0 Tl e

It is to be noted that 5 West End Avenue is

the residence of Stanley Levison.

On October 19, 1963, & second confidential source,
who has furnished relieble information in the past, furnished
information which indicated that on that date, in the early
aiternoon, Stanley Levison and Clarence Jones were together
at 585 West End Avenue, New York City, New York,

On QOctober 22, 1963, the first confidentiesl source

furnished information which incdicated that on that date, Miss
McDonald, King'!s secretary, told Jones that the speech had
been received and that she had read it to King. She sald that
King would like two or three additlonal paragraphs on the
present civil rights legislation concerning whether they should
support a stronger or weaker bill, Jones sald he would work
on it.

¢ g8 the General Counsel
e Gandhi Society for Human Rights,
t 40th Street, New York City.

]
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5 Communist Party, CONE NUAU
A United States of America bl
P Negro Question
> Ccommunist Influence in

Racial Matters

eoruary 26, 1957, he ha
photograph of Clarence Jones as a person whom

he knew during late 1953 or early 1984, to be
a member of and in a position of leadership in

the Labor Youth league (LYL).

Te Lk 128,208 depignated pursuant 0

N was a Secret mencer o
Party, United States of America.
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—~ALL IRFORKATION CONTAINED FEI '

NERKIN IS UNCLASSIFIER / : S

:xcx.r; :sﬂftf jﬂ"“ s Dete: 10/30/63 E T
Transmit the following in
Via AIRTEL

~(PrIority or Method of Malllng)

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (100-3-116)
FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (100-151548)
SUBJECT: CPUSA

NEGRO QUESTION
ggMgUNIST INFLUENCE IN RACIAL MATTERS

(00: NY)

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are 13 copies of =

letterhead memorandum dated 10/30/6 , Which contains ba
information furnished by on 10/29/63. A copy of &7b
this letterhead memorand 8 enclosed for Atlants for
information.

b

@ureau

1-100-407018
1-100-106670

4100-392452
1-100-358916
1-100-438794

~

AN

\F

]

1-Atlanta (100-5586) (MARTIN LUTHER KING) (Encl. 1) (RM) N

1-New York 100-13658§) (MARTIN LUTHER KINGZ (414) o~

1-New York (100-73250) (CLARENCE JONES) ;41 ) h

1-New York (100-111180) (STANLEY LEVISON) (414 "
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Re: Communist Party,
United States of America
Negro Question
Compunist Influence in
Racial Matters
Internal Security - C

On October 29, 1953, a confidential source, who has
furnished rellablie information in the past, furnished
information which indicated that Clarence Jones was in contact
with Martin Iather £ing on that date. Jones told King that
he and their mutual friend had been favorably impressed by
Wyatt Walker's brother as an individual., Jones said that in terms
of the specific requirements of the New York Office, there did not
appear to be anything in his background which would give him
any special experience. Jones menticned that Walker's brother
was of the oplnion that he could handle the Job particularly
after 1t had been indicated that he could eall upon the
assistance of "cur friend" and himself (Jones). Jones also
indicated that he and their friend had a cautious reaction about
making this a pcrmanent selection because therz are 80 Eany

i Al s wmmamAdm A Aad e dela -~ e
speclallzed factors wiidch one neaeds in doing the Job. 1L was

This document contains neither
recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI, It is the property
of the FBI and 1s loaned to your
agency; it and its contente are
not to be distributed ocutside your

agency.
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Re: Communist.Party, O,’*
United States of America Vi ET

Negro Question
Communist Influence in Racial Matters
Internal Security - C

.

mentioned that Walker's brother comes from a background of
church relationships and seems to be comfortable in that area.
In view of this, it was suggested that Walker's brother, if

he were to take the Jjob in New York, he would initially seek
to handle those responsibilities which Jack 0'Dell had
discharged; and that if he digd it with the thought of moving
away from that slightly and concentrating more in the church
area of fund raising, it would give them additional time to
get some other person who might have much more specialized
gualifications., It was suggested to him that after he had been
in the Jjob for & period of time, he would move over from the
Jack O'Dell type of work to the work of developing the fund
ralsing base within the church community. King indicated that
he would have to discuss the matter with Wyatt Walker.

Jones told King that he (King) and the organization
should not feel in any degree "self-conscience" if in hiring
& new person it 1s necessary to bring in Jack 0'Dell to show
the new person where certain things are and to acquaint him
with cergain procedures., He poigged out that this is a normal
part of transition and that no one could criticize King for
doing this,

With respect to the foregoing

information, Martin Luther King previously
asked Clarence Jones and their

mutual friend to speak to

‘v'-’}'&tt Walker's brother about the

Job in New York in order that
Jones could give King a candid
opinion of him.
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Re: Communist Party, S
United States of America
Nexro.Question
Communist Influence in
Racial Mstters
Internal Security - C

Wyatt Walker 1s an Assistant to
Martin Luther King in the Southern
Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC).

It is to be noted that the New York
Office of the SCLC has been seeking
& person to fill the position of
Administrator which formerly had
been held by Hunter Pitts 0‘'Dell.

It 18 to be noted that it has been
determined from the source mentioned
above that in the past when King

anQ Jones referred to their mutual
friend they were referring to Stanley

s Levigon,

-

&/
= vison was a secret member of the

Pz Communist Party, United States of

PEEpe America (CPUSA¥.

Clarence Jones is the General Counsel
for the Gandhi Society for Human Rights,
15 East 40th Street, New York City.

o

——— e g Y A B - S e . R EAT R sa mrmmm. A e N AW A= ey [ ST R S R LT e B e I R et F o ta P T A BPeR Wewr - x s w4 L
- o e e ra s m e mm et m P v e m e o



S ¢

Re: Communist Party,
United States of America
Negro Question
s Communist Influence 1in
;- Racial Matters
Internal Security - C

i a Tuar ’
- a e identified a photograph o
P Clerence Jones as a person whom he
knew during late 1953 or early 1954

f to be a2 member of and in a position of
L leadership in the Labor Youth League
-' (LYL). 4

}. The LYL has been deeiﬁggted pursuant

to Executive Order 10

4/

-'-u..
R

Sag | SMT



C - — . _‘__,'- ST T e :P-';?,_',‘-“ o

L ) - - . - . IR PRI IR Y
o s P TR Y A0 St T Al D i b i e b s e it B B O PR Y-S T - e

(fa. K - .
__-:‘,' «. o
L]

Date: 11/4/63
Transmit the following 4in

Via AIRTEL ‘ HE?—ISTEHD MATL
(Pricrity or Method oFf Malling])
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-3-116)
- FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-151548)

e tlll'&

: SUBvECTY_CP, UsA

= _ NEGRO "QUESTION

3 _'COMMUNISQ’INFLUENCEFIE;RACIAL MATTERS
- Is-C T

- (00: NY) .

+ i I

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are 11 copies of
a letterhead memorandum, dated 11/4 /63, \Wkgﬂefo

.;Cc,*‘-—)-"‘“"_ra&m /Il_/fv/'\g-ﬂ\g
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This letterhead memorandum has been classifed
"Secret," because it contalins information from
This source has furnished highly sensitive information
with respect to the racial situation in the NY area and
communist infiltration thereof, and it is felt that this
classification is necessary in order not to Jjeopardize the
valuable position of the informant in furnishing information

of this nature. {
LEAD
WFO

\ Consistent with maximum security, WFO should

endeaver, UACB, to take such steps as might be feasible
to determine the nature of the meeting between KING and
JONES, since it will undoubtedly pertain to the relationship
between KING and STANLEY LEVISON. :

Enclosed for WFO is a copy of the LHM and one photo
of CLARENCE JONES.

JONES plans to leave NYC, 11:00 A.M, on 11/6/63,
and meet with Internal Revenue Service at 1:30 P.M. No
specific information available on travel reservations,
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION m
New York, New York NTML

;':;:\P; Picase Refer o “‘6 November &, 1663
; au 100-3-11 ALY, INFORMATION CONTATNID
New York 100-151548 REREIN 1S UNCLASSIZ1ED
RXCEPT WHERE SHOWN
> g OTHERWISE .~

Re: Communist Party, USA
Negro Question :
Communist Influence in Raclal Matters
Internal Security - C

On November 2, 1903, a confidential source, who
has furnlshed reliable information in the past, furnished
information which indicated that Martin Luther King
contacted Clarence Jones on that date. King stated that he
would be in Washington, D. C., on November 6,-1363,  for an
appearance at Howard University.. Jones mentioned that he
would—also-be in Washington on that date, and he suggested—
that they should get together either before or after King's
appearance in order to diS6uss a number of -things-including:
a matter pertalning to “our friend.”

King indicated to Jones that he (King) would
have to go into Danville, Virginia. He sald that he really
does not want to go in at this time, but he sald that in
order to boost morale he must go in as he had promised. - He
made the statement that if he loses Danville, he will lose
all of Virginia., He advised that he will go tb Danville on
November 15, 1963, and is considering a new type of operation
which he described as "operation dialogue." King said that
he plans to have Negroes go in teams to the various business
organizations and to the homes of white people in order to
talk directly with the people. He indicated that if the
people were not receptive to this method, he would resort
to direct action by the end of the month.

This document contains neither recommendations

nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property

of the FBI and 1s loaned to your agency; it and R
1ts contents are not to be distributed outside

your agency. T e
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Re: Communist Party, USA

Negro Question Iw
Communist Influence ir Racial Matters N N
Internal Securlity - C wa

Jones sald that he 2@ not disagree with the
decision, but he cautioned {in; ebout over-extending. King
mentioned his concern about goiag into Danville, because he
sald that we have not clear~d .» things in Birmingham.

by '*. :
N R

o
ool Ry

King mentioned that che press 1s now asking about
the 1lull in the c¢ivil rights movement, and he sald that 1t
has been interpreted as a sizz of battle weariness and
financial problems. King suzzestec that perhaps the country
needs another dramatic push >ut was not quite sure whether
this should take place in the streets or if 1t should be
faced politically. King said that at the present time
Goldwater is certainly the front runner for the Republican
Party, and he sald that he (Xing) knows that Kennedy "is
scared to death because of the civil rights issue." He
sald that the only salvation 1s for the Democratic Party
to regain losses 1n the South by gains in the North.

Jones agreed with the foregolng remarks by King.
King stated that he could not be partisan, but he mentioned
that 1f they could get enougn people regilstered to vote
then the Republicans wmight be afraild to nominate Goldwater,

Jones mentioned that 1f the Gandhi Society gets
a tax exempt &tatus, they will be able to contribute large
sums fTor voter reglistration. Jones sald that_he has an
appolintment with the Internal. Revenue ngyice in Washington, D.C.,

_this_week to discuss the matter. ——

Tt an L,

Jones stated that he and our friend“ have concluded
that "the meaning" of the March on Washington was its unity,
not its militancy and that perhaps the other march organiza-
tions should be called together again for support of another
campaign,

B e R e o e T R p
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Re

Communist Party, USA T
Negro Question T
Comminist. Influence in Racial Matters
Internal Security - C

Clarence Jones is the General Counsel
for the Gandhl Society for Human
Rights, 15 East 40th Street, New York
Clty.

(¢

advised on February 20,
that-ne identified a photograph of
Clarence Jones as a person whom he knew
during late 1953 or early 1954 to be a
member of and in a position of leader-

=y

ship in the Labor Youth League

The LYL has been designated pursuant
to Executive Order 10450,

] Y
It 1s to be noted that it has been
determined from the_ IQ b/
in the past when King and Jones referred

to "our friend" they were referring to
Stanley Levison,.

s w

LG wasg
& secrel member®c. the Communist Party,
United States of America (CPUSA).

Danville, Virginia, has been the scene
of recent raclal demonstrations.

The March on Washington, which took
place in Washington, D, C,, on :
August 28, 1963, was a civil rights SRS
demonstration. . S I

The Gandhi Society for Human Rights oy
was organized for educational and legal

" activity in the civil rights field,
according to an article sppearing in . o
the "New York Herald Tribune" of UU —
October 22, 1962, Martin Luther King N NI]ED
ig the Honorary Chalrman.
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New York, New York OTHERWISE
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100-3-116  NOV8 1963

- S—E% CONGROENTIAL

Re: Communist Party, United States
of America - Negro Question
Communist Influence in Racial Matters
Internal Security - C

On November 2, 1963, a confidential source, who has
furnished reliable information in the past, furnished
information which indicated that Martin Luther King contacted
Clarence Jones on that date. King sald that he would be in
Washington, D.C.,on November 6, 1963, for an appearance at
Howard University. dJones mentioned that he would also be in
¥ashington on that date, and he suggested that they should
get together either before or after King's appearance at
Howard University in order to discuss a number of things
including a matter pertaining to "our friend".

On November 6, 1963, Agents of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI) observed Clarence Jones at LaGuardia
Alrport, Queens, New York, at 10:53 A.M. At 10:56 A.M.,
Jonets was observed boarding Eastern Airlines 11:00 A.M. Shuttle
Service Flight for Wastington, D.C. This flight was scheduled
to arrive in Washington at 12:10 P.M. Jones boarded the plane
by himself.

It 18 to be noted that it has been determined
from the source mentioned above that in the
past, when King and Jones referred to "our
friend", they were referring to Stanley levison.

This document contains neither recommendations
nor corclusions of the FBI. It is the property
of the FBT and is loaned to your agency; 1t and
its contents are not to be distributed outside
your azency.




Re: Communist Party, United States -u- PRERES
of America - Negro Question
Communist Influence in Racial Matters
Internal Security - C

(c

claliiey MEVISOIL W&aS
Wt the Communist Party,
United States of America (CPUSA).

Clarence Jones 18 the General Counsel
for the Gandni Soclety for BHuman Rights,
15 East 40th Street, New York City.

E Ee 1dent1f1ed a photograph of

Clarence Jones as a person whom he
knew during late 1953 or early 1954
to be a member of and in a position of
%eaﬁijrs P in the Labor Youth league
L .

The LYL has been designated pursuant

to Executive Order 16150.
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Enclosed herewith are 11 copiee of & letterhead memo-
randum dated 11/;/63.
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Communist Party, United States of America
Negro Question

Communist Influence in Raclal Matters
Internal Security - C

j .

: ‘i‘h ‘-m.t‘;ﬂlriw

On November 4, 1963, a confidential source, who has
furnished reliable information in the past, furnlished information
which indicated that Stanley levison was in contact with
Clarence Jones on that date. Jones indicated that Martin Luther
King wants to move ghead and go from Birmingham, Alabama to
Danville, Virginia. Jones indicated that he feels things are
not well enough prepared for this. Ievison advised that if

thoa nlTarn 48 +A mave ahaod 4 Taned11a e hanlr ar BLywinoham
Wil pAGil 4D VU UIVVE QliCal U LRANIVLALT ) wiQ UUUA Ul Oddiiliiiginaddg

should be abandoned because the book deals with the success

of Birmingham. Levison indicated he feels Birmingham will be
a failure if the plan 1s to move on before the battle has been
von. Levison said that "this is like a child who can't finish
something and moves on to some other game." It was agreed
that this should be discussed further.

: This documents contains nelither recomgpendations
nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and
is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be

distributed outside your agency.
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Communiat Party, United States of Americe CONW

Negro Question
Communist Influence in Raclal Matters S

The book referred to above is one
which is currently belng written

Mawd 4w Ticdls Ve wnenl 5 ax¥xne mnlAavrasne
U“ rigd" U*JJ HUHN.IGL k. FAPE, C FGLLG‘ T e B

in the civil rights atruggle in
Blrmingham. .

It 18 to be noted that King recently
expressed a dsire to go to Danville,
Virginia, to take up the civil
rights struggle there.

vison was A se member of the

Communist Party, “United States of
America (CP, USA).

Clarence Jones is the General Counsel
for the Gandhi Soclety for Human Rights,
15 East 40th Street, New York City.

¢ 4/

Haav!seg on February 23, 1957, that
e ntified a photograph of Clarence

Jones &5 & person whom he knew during

late 1953 or early 1954 to be & member
of and in a position of leadership in

the Labor Youth League (LYL),

The LYL has been designated pursuant
to Executive Order LUV,
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_ moat 1-iir, Bsumgard:
. 1-%r, Bvans 1=Mr, Borley
1-Mr. Rosen
1=lir, Sullivan
. 1=3ir. Bland bnc.
The Aitornoy Severali ' _ Sovesmder &3, AD03
Directer, I3l
COoZINITIeT PARTY, BEA '
BRIGHO QUEETION )
CRLTATET ENFLUENCE DN RACIAL MATTERS 20, (el2l
IXTEDAL SECULITY « € ﬁfcussmﬂ) %.9"" v f o Py
p“.u . a e ‘ _-',- DI R BN ot iy S ]

4 eonfidential soures who has furnizhed relisdle
daformation fo the past gpévised that Eeverend Eartin Lather
Eing, Jr., Etonley [nvidlevison, snd Clarence Jones
plannod to mect on boveaber 3., 19G3, at the Xdlewild -
Adrport, Bew York City., Accordiac to the source, levisom
and Jooes waatsd te discuss with King & boos by the latters.
On November 80, 1003, &pecial Agents of this Durean E
observed Kinr etexrins the Jaternsticonal Botel at
Sdlevwild Afrport at 10:435 a.m.] levizor and Jones were
ebserved entaria; the Botel at 11:05 a.m. At 2:40 p.u.,
King, Rkevicon and Jongs departed the Botel together,

_lndlugupnratodnuﬂnothntn.

Levisoo has beon described as 3 secret mosder
of the Cormuniat Party, U.A, dSones §e the General | -
Counsul 7 the Gandui Society for Buman Rights, an :
erganization formed by King to prowmote his aims., Jones
ba: been a frequeant faterandiary fa sootacts betveen
King sad Leviaom. . .

As further evidence ¢f a eontisuing Einc-levisoa
selationship, the followving 18 moted concerning & spssch
delivered by KEin; oa October £33, 1003, at ¥ndison Sguare
Garden, Nov York City, before the ¥0th suniversary meeting
of District 63, Retail, Wholeuzle and Pepartmcat Store
Union, American Fedorationm ©f Labor-Congress e©f Industrial
Organizations, In the speech, King, smons ether things,
urged that the Uanioa work for stron; sivil righte lecislation.
He said that a yenr sgo Presidont Kennedy gave "the finest :
speoch oo civil rights any Chief Exccutive has ever delivarel.”

100-3-116 oo il DUBLIARTE VT GY

1-100-106670 (Xing) |—¥ ‘ SEE NOTE,

Cf' 00-392452 (Levieon) s[ron sutomatis . 5% ay/sa-

=100-407018 (Jones)
1-100-158790 (Rustin) %declass figation NOT RECORDED
. 145 nnv 26 1963

e | TV f L
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The Attorsey Genoral

King, hovever, eriticized you by elainin: you had retrested
froc: a strony efivil wights bill. Kin: eailed on the
Adiinistration to give a strong Will, fighting support.

The foreroin: tiea in with ether inforaction
this Burosu sbtaincd fndicating that Leviwoo and Jones
s2r well have prepared the Kiog speoch ef October B3,
3953, ¥ne above-montioxned source advissd en October 36,
10uL5, that King was &n contact with Jones relative to
Bio-'s spoech achoduled for Octobter £3, 1905, at stich
tine Kin; requostod Jones to get some material together
with theoir mitual friexd. TYhis Buroau haz lesrned
froa many reieronccs mnde by Kinc and Jones to "mutusl - -
friend’' that thelir referencs 4s to levisoo. Joneu told
Ein: that “they” would work on the matter sa the weekend,
Special Agents ©f this Bureau observed Jones smtering
levison's reaidenco fn Bevw York City at 10:59 a.n,. o=
Laturday, October 10, 1805, Jones was edbserved departing
fron lavison's residenco at 8:0L p.a., that date.

Specifically as to0 the ¢ivil rights leciclation
aspecta ef tlo » the above=mentionod source advised
thot en October 82, 1903, Kinc's secreiary waai in contact
with Joneo and stated that the spoech had boen received
aud that she had road £t to King., &he stated that King
would like two er three adlitional paracraphs on the
Eresaxt eivil rights lecislation concerning whether

ther” sbould support a stroager &r weaier bill. Jooes
said to her that be would work en 48. ‘

i

P LR Y

1 = The Deputy Attorney Geseral

] « ¥r, Purke Narshall : ' b
Amscistant Attorney General - .

1 «~ Kr., J. Valter Yoazley _
Assistant Attorney General - b7D

XOTE: Bource referred to ll— Classified “Secret®
Pocouse of the hipchly sensitive mature 0f this source with
rospect to the communist infiltration of racial matters.

S00 memorandunm Mr. ¥.J.Baumgardner to Mr, ¥.C.Sullivan,
SR 11-21463, sane eaption, SIP:kaj.
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Nr. ¥, C. Sullivas November 25, 1963
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_ k. ¥, J. - 1 « Nr, Bosen
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3 COXYUNIST PARTY, BRA - = oTe Bian -
2 wtro quEstios ® 1 - &r. Baumgardnes
rrepe 1 » Mr. Norley

CRUUNIST INFLUENCE IN RACIAL MATTERS )
INTERNAL SECURITY ~ COMMUKIST 1 - N -

Ny memorandum to you 11/21/83 advised of the meeting e»
11/80/63 bDetween Martins luther King, Stanley David Levison and
Clarence Jones which took place at Sdlevild Airport, New York City,
and vhich was observed by our Ageants, Llevison i» tﬁo secret Party
member who has bsen counseling King and Jones 1is usually their
intermediary in covert eontects, = S s T

- New York airtel 11/21/83 and letterhead memorandum (LHEN)
of same date furnished details of the King-Levison-Jones rendexvous
8t Idlevwild which concerned ftself primarily with consultations about
& book by King which s to be published, Motwithstanding trying eir-
cumstances, both from a climatic and security standpoint, eur New York
Agents were sble to securs a photograph ef the arorqnentionod three
individuals. Attached &s the photograph and the individuals, reading
fromz left to right, are Levison, King and Jopes, %he LHM includes
specific data conCerning the observations ef the Agents both when
the trio sntered the International Hotel and their departure, -

OBSERVATION . ' : '

T This is the first instance of our being sble to secure -
photographic evidence to support what might someday be Agents' testie-
mony as to the alliance between King, Levison and Jones, Because the

photograph 4s not too clear, £t is not believed that g copy should be
sent to the Attorney General, But 4t s believed that he should be
apprised of the fuller details ©f the meesting betveen King, Levison
angd Jones as set out in the LEN and that he should also be told that

8 photograph s available to support Agents' observations,
RECOLMERDATION: L C S TS T
| The sttached letter to the Attorney General, with coples to
the Deputy Attorney Goeneral and Asgistant Attorneys General Karshall and
Teagley, go forward sunnari:i:ih}ho information fn the LEK and advising
that & photograph 4s mow av o, : _y

Enc, PODRZATION PAVTA ML [00- 392 YSa.—
100-3-116 ALLIK7ORMAT'ON CLGANER or =rcoroes

100=-106670 . (King) - o opm NOV 27 1963
= 100-392¢52" {Levison) HENTH! (S 101 1355159

S = 100-407018 (Jones)
S 10-3-% 6lA6oK —
L S DK Y e T
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Yhe Attorney General o o November 36, 1563
'ALY, TNPORMATION CONTAINED : - g' ::::nt
Director, FB} HEREIE IS UNCLASSIFLED, < 3 _ yr.° pogen

EX.CEPT WHERE SHOWN 3 - %r. Buliivan

OTHETWISE . “]1 -
COMUUNIST PARTY, WaA i - 2: ::g:srdmr

WEGRO QUESTION
COKMUNIST INFLUENCE IN RACIAL NATTERS i - Mr, NMorley
INTERNAL SECURITY « € 14

barc

Oo November 18, 1983, a representative of the
publishers of the book of Martim Luther King, Jr,,
requested Stanley Levison to talk to both King amd
Clarence Jones about the editing of this book, Oam
Bovember 190, 1963, Jones mdvised Levison that King was
sot satisfied with the editing jJob and that he, Jones,
and Levison would have to see King to get all ibﬂ
problems straightened out, Jones and Levison made plans
to meet King at the International Hotel, Jdlewild Airport,
Queens, Mewx York, at 1l a.m, on November 20, 18G3,

At 10:43 a.m, on November 20, 1963, Special
Agents of this Buresu observed King and his assistant,
Bernard lee, enter the International Botel, Xdlewild
Adirport, where Lee registered for Room 311, At 11:035 a.m.
oo Novexber 20, 1663, Bpecial Agents ebserved lavisoa
and Jones enter this hotel and proceed to the third floor.
At 2:40 p.um, on November 20, 1963, Special Agents observed
King $n the company of Levison snd Jones departing the
International Botel. A group photograph ©f King, Levison ||
and Jones was taken &t this time, \

e .. o e e
1 = 100-106670 fKing) S e
100.392452‘9( Levison % NOT RFCORDED
« 100-407018 Jo“""‘"nuTl . SEE NOTE PAGE 8
RCD:rbm (18) , ‘
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Exclud from automatie
alfve: €202 7// Anwmriorrn i iy and
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The Attorney Gemeral -

Information moted above, ll udluoa to tho

) specific data eoncerning the ebservations o Mou
ed

Agents, was supplied by sources wvho have £
reliable snformation 1a the past.

Any further fnformation ressived oonemug
this matter v111 be furnisbed to you.

1 « The Deputy Attorney General

3 ~ Mr., Burke Marshall T
Assistant Attorney General :

1ehir, J, Yalter Yeagley *
Assistant Attorney OGensral

i
- = kS

NOTE:

See momorandum Buunwdnor to ¥, C, lulllvan, .

same caption, dated 11/25/63, hj/rh. _
Correspondence is classified "Bccrot"

information which was included was rec from highly
sensitive -ourcu— The
unauthorized discIosure of this ormation could revu.l

our sources and thus result in serious damage to the
Nation, Information obtained from New l’ork a.u'tol and
letterhead memorandum 11/21/63. _

e _ L m me e e
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kr, V. C. Bullivan © " Novezber 21, 1553
—ﬂ Tt T ) - Er, E2lmont
~ Hkr, Evans
= lr, Roaen
- Kr. Sulliven
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K360 QUESTION N 3c bac
CO:TIUNIST IUSLUINCE IN RACIAL M‘I"”ERS

- L[ [ym
INTINNAL SICURITY « COUURIBT

r. F. 3;-Baumgardner
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I thouzht you wculd be 1ntere ted 1n the following importznt

Ci-7oloprments in our 1nveutigaticn of the coaunist influence in racial

Lr.ttere: Cy .:_,;_

lortin Luther Finr Rceeives Spae:h'writ ar Hﬁlp Fron Staonley Lovison

New York tcleiype todavy "lfﬁﬁfsh, .cparu :d a suzznry of &

g1 22ch deliverea hy Eing 10/23/€3 at Eudison Sguare Garden, Kew York
17y boiore the 20th nnnivershrf wepting o Disctrict 65, Reiail, Whole-
crie and Lepors cn* Etore Union, Lsericra ¥edoration of Lator-Cougress
i Industrial Orgonizatlons, In the epeech, Eing, among other things,
“3ed thtt the Uxiom work for stroag civil rights lcgiﬂlation. He said:
1t 8 yezr pgo Fresldeat Eennedy gave "the finest spocch on eivil rirchi:
-} Ckief rxehutive kac ever cdolivered,m King, heweover, criticizod thc
-sorpey Genercl for his rotreat from & etrosng civil richts bill and
ctlled or the Acdzinistration to give B strnno bill finhtino gupport

Lrera w§

‘.um

FESEZ

The above expressicns of King tie 1n with previovs inforrmation
v had that cecret Party nezbor Sto nlcy Levisoa and Cloreace Jones, wio:
iz part of the King movenmont end has beea serving s pon intcroodioary
tcetweon Kinz ond Levison, nuy well have prepnred the Einp speech in qQues-
tisn. Oz 16/16/63 King wos in contact with Jonos relative to Ring's
if/23/83 spoech and requcsicd Joznes to got sore ratcrial tozether with
tlizir putual fricnd (ve krow from mony references to ™wutual frieng” by
Eirg and Jozes that their refercace is to Stanley Levison), Jones told—
Ei2g that “they" would vwork on the mztter on the weokend, Physleal sure-
vcillence by our Azents placed Jones in the Levison rezidence on Saturasy
16/12/C3, fron 10; 59 £.nm, to 3:55 p.n. Epecificslly &3 to the civil
rizghic lcgizlintion aspects of tho epoech,#._dvigcd that ina <
cenversaticn betveon King's gceretary and Jones, tae secretery stated
tkat the specch had been received ond thet she had read it to Linz, She,
£tated that King would 1like two or three additiongl paragraphs oa the '
present civil riwhts leczislation concerning whetner $ saoculd pupzort 3
& Btrenger or woaker bill, Jones indiczted (oot 5 tary that ke, | ~
vauid vork on it. “‘.‘ AR et b2
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COIINITEDT IITFLULLICT IN RACI &a E&T’EPJ
10e3=11G

ach

A hi=hly sensitive pad Lnﬁxyrmaﬁmtvpﬂ dnvectipstivo technicue
coyncernivy Levison voz used by our Kew York OSfice on 1C/i18/C23 and
13/81/G3 but proved nozative, - - ‘

OZITETATIONS:

ety

tiile ve woutld expect Biny to discuss éivil rights lozise
1otion in his curreat spcocizs, the fact that he sought advice
frez Jones &5 to vwhat position he shculd taike on such lezizlotion
leonds otronz suppart to the fact that Einz still receives advico
fron Lovison, Xt ic prehzably no ecivcidence that the line taken
by Iiaz in his cpocch follows the cuxrcnt Party line reclative to
civlil rinnta legiclation,

=
LA
-

+
T

Kin~, Loviscn pad Joncs Rendsnvous ot Kew Yor: City 11/&3/&:3 L—;Q

New York teletype 11/20/63 reported informatica fro_.F
that King, Levison and Jones would rpost ot the Idlewild Airport during
& brief Lin~ loyover en reute f£ren unstnte Xew York to Chicogo, Levison
god Jozes wanted to discu-: vith Zsupg o bosk by the latier, ©O2a 11/20/G:
car Lcontid erscrved Hing enter tho Iznternnticonal Hotel ot IQlewilad
10:43 Tielie} L-vison and Jones weare obzervad entoring the Eotel 11:05 a,r
£t 2:40 p.n,, Einz, Lavicon gnd Jones dcpartcd Eotol tozetker and Eing
coparated fron the othor tvo. : .

oz the Ikputy mlrogtor of the 8/3E

ashiipgpeon and Las publicly aduitied pricr communist connections,

P'contly the Party'e Hationnl Gecretary, njurin J. Pavis, hod dndicai

n frequcrt liaison with Pagtin, vio is elso being considered for a posi.

1icn with the Southern Chriﬂ*ian Lcaaarsh;p Confo*cn*e vhich Kinz heads,
QDCIRVARION:

e B dmial

Tie arc obtrirving the detalls of Rustin's conversction nnd

vill cuplore the pezcibiliiy of oo counterintelligence tactic
to further eiceroctt Fuctis S

PIOCI ST LATION:S I b C

e attoehed lotier to the Atto&ncy Geacrel go forverd aqvigi‘
of tha 11/20/63 roerdezveus of King, Joues and Lovicoa pad advisierg ol 4
details ¢Z the spooch writing holp Levicon rendered to Eilng,
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FBI ALL INFORMATION CONTAT
CON NTIAL HEREIN IS tmcmssumm
Date: 11/21/63 gxcerr wHERE SHOWN
OTHIRWISE

Tronsmit the I‘pliﬁwing in

{Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL -
{Priority or #ethod of Malling)
T/
TO: - DIRECTOR, FBI [100-3-116) S
10/3/90
FROM:  SAC, NEW YORK (100-151548) CLASS. & r?; ’
BEASON-!‘C 1-

2.4.8
DATE OF BEVIEE__(I-Q1-

SUBJECT: CPUSA-NEGRO QUESTION
COMMUNIST INFLUENCE IN RACIAL MATTERS

IS-C
(00: NY) ’

Re New York teletype to Bureau, 11/20/63.

E.zclosed herewith for the Bureau are 12 coples of a

letterhead memorandum dated 11/21/63. Enclosed herewith is a
photograph of MARTIN LUTHER KING, STANLEY LEVISON and CLARENCE

JONES, taken on 11/20/63, at the International Hotel.

Trhe sources used in the letterhead memorandum are

as follows.P‘ (&}( (J_) b"?C/

A ) -
-

'6"' ‘Bureau (100-3-116) (Encls. 13) (RM) (Do waT D/isreamind ™™ '/ff" e
zl - 100-407018; CLARENCE JONES) \ /NFo. S¥&™ Vill RET. =57t 22 /

~
\0O
2

1l - 100-105670) (MARTIN LUTHER KING)
1 - 100-392452) (STANLEETCLEVIS
1 - Atlanta (100- ) {VARTIN LUTHER KING) Info)‘ {(Encl. 1) (RM
1l -New York 100-913303 HUNTER PITT= QO!DELL 41
1.S¥iew York (100-73250) (CLARENCE JOAES) (41 )
> New York 100-136585) (MARTIN LUTHER KING
XY - New York (100-111180) (STANLEY LEVISON) (

il

g )
3" &“’1 - New York (100-149194) (CCMINFIL SCLC) {41) 3
G~ 1 - New Ygrk 100-251548) (414) =Y. N
s S w1 SE e Ly /
= ‘' JCS:gm TRl / 4 £V j ,?/ar_a_—-—- = N\
' (14) *@»‘ - ”-. & 0T RECORDY A g'é?i_.:""‘“ Z
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The Agents who observed MARTIN LUTHER KING, CLARENCE
JONES and STANLEY LEVI o/63, ar- NN bc

t
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Indices of the NYO contain no information identiflable
with BILLY ROVWE, mentioned in the LHM. However, the following
information was contained in New York files:

S I

}W

NY 105:3]245
bas

iy
-y advlsed he belleves
— "BILLY ROWE, who operates a public relations firm in New York
Egé vi.y, and who recently had JOE LOUIS, former boxing champ, as an
Ri%: T executive in his firm to promote travel among American Negroec
il to Cuba, might have been instrumental in getting CASTRO and his
*” group to go &0 thc lotel Theresa.

1

hod 1o information to substantiate his belief;th

MR

i however, he said that BILIY ROWE, in the past, had been working
! hard to promote Negro interest in Cuba. He described ROWE as
. E “immoral and no good”.

NY §7-1763

Mie race 18 a Rp_g

Bl id WiLW W e e wSw

7\ istration Act - Cuba case with the
t tle, "“"JOE LCUIS, WILLIAM L, ROWE, aka Billy Rowe, LOUIS ROME,

é FISHER AND LCCiHART ENTERPRISES, INC." There was an allegation
£ that JOE LOUIS and BILLY ROWE were handling promotion for the
R "CASTRO Tourist Board'.
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CONG¥ENTIAL
NY 100-151548

& s e T ur ——a

in all probability, the BILLY ROWE mentioned above
is identiczl with the BILLY ROVE with whom JONES had contact,
but due to the limited amount of identifying information, it
was impossible to make a positive ldentiflcation. New York
will be alert for information in the future which will positively
identify him,

on 11/19 63, a physical surveillance was conducted by b7C
65 Broadway, New York City, the office of

TMQ AITINTT c.om smn o oy

RUNTER PITTS G'DLELL was not obser ved on this

SA

ol i) ™at

VLARLNG LG JWINLO,
date.

This letterhead memorandum has been elassifled ba
"Secret" because it contains information from and b b
These sources have furnished highly ceaolitive

ormaticn with respect to the raclyl situatlon in the New
York area and Communist infiltration thereof, and it is felt
that this classification is necessary in order not to Jecopardize

T h K 1 - & Py
the valuable positions of the informants in furnishing

information of this nature,
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Re: Communist Pariy, United States of
T10R CORIAYNED  America, Negro Question

ut.mtl’?{;‘“ LASSTFIED Communist Influence in Racial latters
iﬁg;g SHOWN ~ Internal Security - C
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£n November 19, 1953, a confidential source, who has
furnished religble information in the past, furnished informatiom
which indicated that Martin Luther King was flying to New York
City, New York, on that date and was precezding from there to up-
state New York where he was to fill a spoakinz earscecent, Accord-
ing to the source, King was scheduled to ret'wn to NHew York City
on the morning of November 20, 1963, for a brief lavover before
going to Chicago.

who /
bas furnXfhed reliabl: information in the pzsi, advised that, on
? ’
that date, Stanley Levison was requasted by a repiesentative of

the publishers of King's book to talk with King and Clarence Jones
aiout the editing of the book, Levison agreed to this, adding
that Jones does not have enough contact with King to determine
what King's real complaints and desires are,

R << inor- f/
tion that (larence Jones c:ntacted Stanley Levison on that date
oY

at they discussed M:<tin Luther King's book. Jones said
that King was not satisficd with editing job which had been done,
and Jones suggested that they, Levison and Jones, would have to
see King Iin order to get all of the problems straightened out even
if it meant going to Atlanta, Georgia, to do it,

This document contains neither recommendations

nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property '
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and gl“
its contents are not to be distributed outside p

-your agency.
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Ium.‘l.uneu mx.um -
tion that King contacted Jones on that date, Jones advised that
he and 'our friend" were planning to go down to 4tlanta to meet
with King in order to discuss the book, Jones said 'the publisher
is getting itchy", and Jones advised they do not want €0 get

into the position where they would have to return the money to

the publisher., King said he will not be in Atlanta on Thursday.
According to the source, King will go to Chicago on November 20,
1963; to Danville, Virginia, on November 2i, 1953; and to
California on November 22, 1953, King indicated he might delay his
flight to Chicago in order to discuss the matter,

' Q“ - . - . . = s == Z /
ﬂwno has furnished reliable O/

information in the past, furnishe ormation on November 20,

1963, that Clarence Jones and Stanley Levison would meet Martin

Luther King at the International Hotel at Idlewild Airport om

November 20, 1963, at 11:00 a.,m, It was indicated that King would

take a 3:00 p.m. £flight to Chicago,

On November 20, 1953, Special Agents of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation (FBI) observed Martin Lulher King and
Bernard Lee, King's assistant, entering the Intermational Hotel,
Idlewild Airport, Queens, New York, at 10:43 a.m, Lee, after
inquiring about a room in the hotel, registered and was given
room 311, King and Lee took the elevator to the third floor,
At 11:05 a.m,, on November 20, 1963, Special Agents observed
Stanley Levison and Clarence Jones entering the International
Hotel where they made an inquiry at the desk and then proceeded
to the third floor, At 2:40 p.w., on November 20, 1963, Special
Agents observed King departing from the International Hotel in
the company of Stanley Levison and Clarence Jones, Outside of
the hotel, King and Lee entered a taxicab and Jones remarked
King would have to hurry in order to get the three o'clock flight,
Jones and Levison entered another taxicab.

e T e R e 1 i B N kS Y s
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Re: Communist Party, United States of . R

America, Negro Question C,DF-J*,{T IAD
Communist Influence in lacial Matters '
Internal Security - C

by,

advised that on that date Stanley Levison told a representative
of the publishers of King's book that he and Jones had met with
King and that he, Levison, had brought up the questions that had
been raised about the book. Levison said that ling raised some
objections to the questioms presented and that he, Levison, would
meet with the publishers® representative the next day where he
would cover all that was discussed at the meeting with King.

b/
DY ' i £oroa-
tion that Ruth Bailey, an employee o e Soutnern Christian

Leadership Conference (SCLC) in New York, was in contact with
Clarence Jones on that date. She said that she wanted to discuss
some rumors and propaganda which grebeing spread by the SCLC office
in Atlanta., She felt that this could be harmful to the S$CLC and
that King should be notified of this immediately. He suggested
they could discuss it In his office that afternoon, Bailey

agreed and said she would bring Jack with her. é /

H who has furnished reliable
information iIn the past, advised on November 19, 1963, that on

the evening of that date, Ruth Bailey commented that she had spent
hours waiting to see Clarence Jones, but was not successful, She
said she wants to see both Hunter Pitts 0'Dell and Jones,

furnished information that Clarence Jones had a conversation

with Billy Rowe on that date, Jones said he had met with King
that afternoon and had, among other things, discussed fund raising.
Jones said he recommended Rowe for the Job of fund raiser for

King, and he said that King agreed to let Rowe zua "tne whole
fund raising bitc,"

The book referred to above is one wnich is being
written regarding Martin Luther Kinz's experiences
in the c¢ivil rights struggle in Birmingham, Alabama,
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; Re: Commmist Party, United States of

I, ey
America, Negro-Question y GDN Em
. Comnmist Influence in Racial Matters

Internal Security - C

Clarence Jones is tue General Counsel for
the Gandhi Society for Human Rights, 15 East
40th Street, New York City.

6/

advised on
reoruary 26, 1957, that he identified a photo-
graph of Clarence Jones as a person whom he
knew during late 1953 or early 1954 to be a
member of and in a position of leadersaip

in the Labor Youth League (LYL) &

The LYL has been designated pursuant to
Executive Order 10450,

V1i8On was & secret
Party, United States of America.

1t has been deteimined in the past that King and
Jones refer to Levison as "our friend,"

Hunter Pitts O'Dell, who is also knom as

Jack 0'Dell, was formerly employed as adminietra-
tor for the Southern Christian Leadership
Conference,
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TType in plain text or code)
Via ATIRTEL

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

ATL INFORNATION COFTAINED
T0 4 DIRECTOR, FBI (100"3'116) HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
CEFT FHERE SHOWN

FROM :  SAC, NEW YORK (100-151548) prsdadis
SUBJECT:  CPUSA - NEGRO QUESTION

COMMUNIST INFLUENCE IN RACTAL MATTERS

. IS-C
(00: NY)

ReNYteletype, 11/24/63.

425

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are 11 copies of a

letterhead memorandum dated 11/27/63, and one copy 1s enclosed
for Atlanta.

Sources used in the letterhead memorandum are as

follows: -

I, ol
é
|

_ lt:\ii"‘D
(6-Bureau (£00-3-116) (Enc1. 11) (RM) cuss. & mr, we SPIGSK
1-100-407018) (CLARENCE JONES) mson-rcm 1, -2 4.2
1-100-106670) (MARTIN LUTHER KING) DATE OF BEVIEW u:éﬂ_ig'
1-100-392452) (STANLE son)
l-Atlanta (100- 5586 Enc 5 z :
1-New York 100- 732 (CLARENC JONES 14)

1-New York (100-111180) (STANLEY LEVISON) (

1-New York (100- 136585; {mm‘m LUTHER xmag (414)
4
l-New York (100-151548) (414

~2/ o
ORIG™MAL virn Fi /”7 - -0

T /00— 2% 955 —

S:rmv

(12) M Eﬂm&_
NOT RECORDED

; “SLOSTER F 174 DEC 19 1963
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593 DEC 261953 - L
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This letterhead memorandum has been ¢ ified t"’b

"Secret" because it contains information from and

These sources have furnished highly sens ve
nformation with respect to the racial situation in the
New York area and Communist infiltration thereof, and 1t
is felt that this classification is necessary in order
not to jeopardize the valuable positions of the informants
in furnishing information of this nature.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Plesse Refer o

File No. Bu 100-3-116 New York, New York - I_“ﬁ"ﬁ\
November 27, 1963 CONTIE N1V
ALL TNPORMATIOR CORTATRED
wr—g TN 1§ UNCLASSIFIER
= remve irRE SHOWN
QTHERWISE - Re: Communist Party,

United States of Americe -
Negro Question

. 4
Communist Influence 1

Racial Matters
Internal Security -~ C

A confidential source, who has furnished reliable
information in the past, furnished information on November 22,
1963, which indicated that Clarence Jones was contacted by
Stanley Levison on that date. They discussed the death of
the President. They agreed that President Lyndon Johnson
is about tne best one could expect from the Scuth and that
he will most likely carry out the President's policies on
foreign affairs and civil rights.

Levison stated that this (the assassination of
the President) was the result of the right wing disposition

Lo civil rights and foreign policy.

Jones sald that he would have to contact Martin
Luther King soon in regard to a statement which:King will
have to issue. Levison advised him to make sure ¢to emphasize
to King that this killing was a result of the political reaction
of the right wing and that the United States is coming to the

This document contains neither
recommendations nor conclusions

of the FBI. It is the property

of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are
not to be diatributed outside your

agency.
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Re: Communist Party,
United States of Amerlca -

Negro Question
Communlst Influence in
Raclal Matters
Internal Security - C

point of rule by assasalnation as in South America. ILevison

told Jones that King should say that President Kennedy's
foreign policies must be carried out.

This same source furnished information on
November 22, 1963, which indicated that Clarence Jones

nncnnnfl 4 v nf\nunhaafinn with Maontdnm Tlnfh o V{nn A thod
EOETU 4l WYHLVTDL0avAVil Wi VWil ias wd i WuLlcl Adily Vil wviia v

date. The assaasination of the President was discussed
and the possibllity of comments from King being requested.
Jones sald that there are three points to be made: That
thlis is the work of a crazy man, that for a period of time
there has leen this viclence and lawlessness against the
Negro, and that he (the President) did seek a shift to a
more progressive foreign policy. It was indlcated that
the first statement would be short and that this would be
followed by & more detalled statement which would be
"definitive."

On November 23, 1963, a second confidential source,
who has furniahed reliable 1nformation in the past rurnished

F Y- W'

1ufu1uu:tiuu '"lJ.b.ll. J.IJUJ-UH-UCU bllﬂ.u UJELCHLG UUH.:q DUIIUGMUGU
Dora McDonald, secretary to Martin Luther King, on that date.
Jones told her that he has a statement which King wanted to
get from him for "The Hergajd Tribune." Jones sald he thinks
that the title is supposed to be "The Implications For Civil
Rights From President Kennedy's Death,” but Jones said that
King could put whatever title he was asked to put on 1it.
Jones gave the statement to Mc Donald. It decries the
loss of a leader who hzd the courage to be a friend of
civil righte. It went on to state that the murder of the
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Re: COmmunia‘.c. Parws CONyE.NnAL
erica REaty A

President, regardless of the preclse identlity of the assassin,
occurred "in a context of violence and hatred which have been
boiling up in our nation for the past several years.
Continuing, 1t compares this assassination to the assassination
of Abrelam Lincoln, pointing out that even though Lincoln was
succeeded by a Vice-President of Southern origin, who had
neither the experlence nor the passion of Lincoln, the re-
construction moved forward in spite of this and that the
transition from physical slavery was carried through because
the forces which had generated the change were too powerful
to be turned back.

e FL I X ¥R - A T LA -R o [ 73 Y, |
-3 BUraLvemeEnv u;&vscu wiav JGUUL il. UUD DMLLCLVU a

setback in weing denied full freedom and equa ity, but that
"different elements" were responsible for this. It went on
to state that the Negro protest became a Negro revolution in
the summer of last year, and that it will not dlssolve

now because it was not a product of one man or one leader.
Continuing, the statement indicated that King met President
Lyndon Johnson, while he was Vice-President, and that King

felt that Johnson had a statesman-like grasp on the problem
Anr"l 'l'hgf' !l"!no' thin “l{a Tﬂ hrramn 'l'l'l nnn'!"-’n fhn‘l- f\iu‘l'l 'h{ﬂ-'hf'a ‘|n

b Wi W Wwidlid Wi} "‘.

not one of Beve“al issues but is the dcminant domestic ?;eue

and that guided by a correct appraisal of realities Johnson

13 equipped to be effective in getting Congressional results.
According to the statement, the civil rights movement will not
be stopped until its demands are fulfilled. At the close, Jones
suggested that King paraphrase part of Lincoln's Gettysburg
address to state that the living should go on 80 that the

dead shall not have died in vain, and he suggested a quote

fram one of President Ler nari-ul- Epsoches to fhn nf‘f‘nn‘l‘ fhnf thraas
& & wrikd e L AR ¥ - J (=2 J v;‘vul-

who do nothing invite shame as weil as violence, while thoae
who act boldly are recognizing right as well as reality.
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Re: Communist Party, —
United States of America - POANF Tw_u
Negro Question A L e
Communist Influence in
Racial Matters
Internal Security - C

Clarence Jones is the General Counsel
for the Gandhi Soclety for Human Rights,
15 East 40th Street, New York City.

6/

9

advised on February 20, 1957,
a e identifled a photograph of

Clarence Jones as a person whom he

knew during late 1953 or early 1954

to be a member of and in & position of

%eadership in the Labor Youth League

LYL):E‘¥

The LYL has been desiﬁnated pursuant
(3 to Executive Order 10450.

&/

Stanley lLevison was a
of the Communist Party,

United States of America.

The "New York Herald Tribune" of Sunday,
November 24, 1963, on page 13, column three, contains an article
captioned, "An Appreciation of Kennedy: Dr. King and Wilkins
on Rights." This article was written in two parts; one
written by Martin Luther King and the other by Roy Wilkins, of
the National Association for the Advancement of Colored People
(NAACP). The article written by King indicated that in a
period of change, the nation has lost & leader who was
unafraid of change. It said that he (President Kennedy)
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Re: Communist Party,
United States of America -
Negro Question
Communist Influence in
Racial Matters
Internal Security - C

had the courage to be a friend of civil rights and & stalwart.

King said that 1t 1s sad commentary on our time that 1t took a
brave man to be a leeder for those human necessities. King
stated in the article, "The murder of the President, regarcless
of the precise identity of the assassin, occurred in a

context of violence and hatred that has been bullding up in our
nation for the past several years.' King mentioned "We have
seen children murdered in church, men shot down in ambush in a
manner so simllar to the assassilnation of President Kennedy

that we must face the fact that we are ﬂnn11qg with s unnin1

waans W

disease that can be neglected or avoided, as we have done

only to our deadly peril." King said the tragic fact must

be faced that President Kennedy was the victim of developments
that have made violence and hatred a popular pastime in all
too many quarters of our nation. It wes 1ndicated that

marny reonple wlll ask the question of whether the assassination
of President Kennedy will mean an inevitable setback for the
cause of civll rights. In answer to this question, King sald,

"When Abraham ILincoln was asaassainated. he was aucceeded hv

TIEIR L LWL MRAURY alailiVW Y amis Ty mowabromiive Ve et §  Few  Traeir B wmw W e wm e e

a Vice-President of Southern origin" and "his successor had
nelther the experience nor the passion of Lincoln." King

stated in the article that "the reconstruction movement ended
and the release from physical slavery was carried through
because the forces which had generated that change were too
powerful to be turned back." He stated that "later Negroes
suffered a setback in being denied full freedom and equality,
but different elements were responsible. It was alsoc indicated
in the statement that the Negroes will continue their movement

for civil rights, and it was stated, "It will not dissolve,
because 1t was not a protest of one man, or one leader, but a
genuine movement of millions whose long patience had run out."”
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Re: Communiat Party,
United States of America -
Negro Question
Communiat Influence in
Racial Matters

Internal Security - C ¥

o Y

King stated, "I had several meetings with President Johnson
when he served a&s Vice-President," and King sesid, "I felt

he had a statesman-like grasp of the problem and great political
sagacity. I think he wlll realize that civil rights 1is not

one of several issues, but i1s the dominant domestic issue."

In closing, King quoted from President Lincoln's

Gettysburg Address and used President Kennedy's words that
"those who do nothing are inviting sheme as well as violence.
Those who act boldly are recognizing right as well as reality."
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LAY

THIRTY, SIXTYTHREE, MARTIN LUTHER KING HAS APPOINTMENT TO MEET %
YITH PRESIDENT JOMNSON ON DEC. THREE, SIXTYTHREE, AT ELEVEN THIRT
} AMe KING PLANS TO MEET CLARENCE JONES AND HARRY WACHTEL AT HASHI‘!GTON
N AL S e T e PN ITTET
AIRPORT PRICR TO MIS GEETING WITH THE PRESIDENT IN ORDER TO DISCUSS F
WHAT ME UIL!.. SAY TO THE PRESIDENT- KING, JONES AND WACHTEL TO FLY BACK
T0 NEW YORK . CITY AFTER MEETING. JONES INDICATED HE WILL' FLY TO

UASHI"GTON -NIA EASTERN AIRLINES SHUTTLE SERVICE, EXACT TIME NOT
[ b; WA P o S

ovy. © 2t b7 "\

z - 6 ﬂ-\'"»

* rurfitSin INFoRmATION

f

JONES CONTACTED STANLEY LEVIS0!-ON THAT DATE. LEVISON ASKED IF' XKIRa
L B

'.p
¢

"

|
HAD BEEN INVITED TO THE ch;TE HOUSE AND ‘SAID IT VAS VERY IMPORTART _—
EiD PAGE ONE- R BELLOUT FOR THE DRECTOR | | Lﬂﬂd-s W-{ﬂ ~% o
450 ¢ o L5 ..._,J Wuwj’ : fLiie 19 pg Ernny . 'J
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PURPOSE AND XING MUST REACT TO IT.
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¥ING GET SUCH AN ‘ISVITATION. LEVISON SAID KING MUST NOT DO OR SAY
ANYTHING WHICH WILL COMPROMISE KIS POSITION OF NOiv~- VIOLENCE. LEVISGI
ADVISED THE MOVEMENT CAﬂﬂDT RELY ON ROY WILKINS ALONE, AND HE SAlD

THE ADMINISTRATION UIU.BE HURT IN THE NEXT ELECTION IF THEY DO

NOT GIVE KING A PLAY. LEVISON SAID HE THINKS THIS IS BEING DONE ON ba

b7b

ON NOV. THIRTY, SIXTYTHREE, JONES COWTACTED KING ON THAT DATE.

KING ADVISED HE WAS HURT BECAUSE HE HAD NOT BEEN INVITED TO THE

FUNERAL AND STATED ROY-S /WILKINS/ EGO WAS HURT BECAUSE HE WAS NOT

INVITED. KING MENTIONED IT LOOKS BAD TO HAVE CIVIL RIGHTS LEADERS

MEET THE PRESIDENT INDIVIDUALLY INSTEAD OF IN A GROUP BECAUSE IT VILL

LOOK LIXE THE NOVEMENT IS DISORGANIZED.

LETTERHEAD MEMORANDUM FOLLOVS.
END
3=-48 PM NY R 3 WA FN

EC-~-MR. SULLIVAN

-
o
-
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Domestic Intelligence giv.ision

HHFORMATIVE NOTE

Duate 12/2/63

This information is additional
to that previously received in
Atlanta teletype today. Suggest

: it be included in oral briefing
-~ given Walter Jenkins at White
A House by DelLoach,
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- _ Date 12/4/63 MENT!AL :

Transnit the rfollouing in .
TT.0e 1t rlain Texc ol Code)

(Crlority or Ktnod of JEIIing)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAIRED
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-3-116) HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
B EXCEPT FHERE SHOWN
FROII: SAC, NEW YORK (100-151548) CTIERWISE, — )

SUBJECT: COMMUNIST PARTY, USA
NEGRO QUESTION
COMITUNIST INFLUENCE IN RACIAL MATTERS
IS=C
(o0: NY)

ReNYtel to Bureau 12/2/63,

Encloped herewith are 13 coples of a letterhead

megorandum dated 124 /63, Copiles are also enclosed for Atlanta
and WFO,.

(B-Bureau (100-3-116) (Encl. 13) SRM)
1-100~-407018) (CLARENCE JONES
1~100~206670) (MARTIN 1iEER KING)
1-100-392452) (STANLEY({LEVISON)
1~100=358916} (HUNTER PITTS O'DELL)
1-100-437828) (HARRY WACHTEL
l=-Atlanta (100-5586) (Info) (RM :
l-Washington Field (Info) (RY)
1-New York (100-73250) (CLARENCE JONES) (414)
1-New York 100-136585; MARTIN LUTHER KING) (414)
l-New York (100-111180) (STANLEY LEVISON) ( 142l
1-New York 100-91%30) (HUNTER PITTS O"DELL) (414)
l-New York (100-143283) (HARRY WACHTEL) (423)
l-New York (100-151540) (414)
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"secret" because it contains information fr

This source has furnished highly sensitive inio th b7b
resyect o the recial situation in the NY area and Communist
infiltration thereof, and it is felt that this clagsification

is necessary in order not to jeopardize the valuable position

of the informant in furnishing information of this nature,
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aim; ’_"l_JI\lTLD STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICL
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S FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
In R?["MR‘I"” ar > # J
Fide o New York, New York / CONPIRENTIAL
Dccember 4, 1963 S%T w
Bu 100-3-116

M1T, IRPORMATION CORTAINED Communist Party, United States of America

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED  Negro Question
EXCEPT FHERE SHOWN Cormunist Influence in Racial Matters
OQTHERWISE Internal Security - C

On November 30, 1963, a confidential source, who

1

has furnished reliable information in the past, furnished
information which indicated that Clarence Jones contacted
Stanley Levison on that date. Levison asked 1f Martin Luther
King had been invited to the Vhite House, and he sald that it
18 very important that King get such an invitation. levison
said that King must not do or say anything wbich "will compromise”
his position of non-violence. Levison advised that the (civil
rights) movement can not rely on Roy Wilkins alone, and he
said the administration will be hurt in the next election 1if
they do not give King "a play". Ievison said that he thinks this
is being done on purpose, and that King must react to it. Jones
asked Af Levison had recelved the clipping. Levison replied

that he had read it, and he sald it is terrlble ingsmuch as
it reads as though King was still in contact with Jack. Jones
sald he would contact King immediately.

+

-iﬁ*u“.u n& ‘ lﬁr; 3, L

do 2l

Roy Wilkins is Executive Secretary
of the National Assoclation For
Advancement of Colored People.

On November 30, 1963, a second confidential socurce,
who has furnished reliable information in the past, furnished

information which indicated that Clarence Jones contacted Martin

ILuther King. King advised that he is to meet with the President
on Tuesday, December 3, 19563. King advised that & meeting was
held last Thursday in which it was discussed that he, King,
should have a meeting with the President., King advised tha

he was hurt because he had not been invited to the funeral,

and he stated that "Roy's (w11k1ns) ego was hurt because he was
not invited". King mentioned that it looks bad to have civil

recomnendations

This document ocon

- N VA W

1talr r
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside

your agency.
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Communlst Party, Unlted States of America .hngylﬂ dﬂ?
Negro Question JUINT (o111 0
Communist Influence in Racial Matters

rizhts lezders meet the President 1ndividueslly instead of

in a group because it willl look like the movement is dis-
organized, FKing sald Le read the '"clippings from the Long
Island Express" and said that he "was horrifiedl Jones
sugsested that King should meet with the Attorney General

in regard to thls, Jones said Le felt that the timing of the
article was on purpose and that this dealt with an lssue
which could compromise King's position, Jones advised that
if ing remains silent "implications from this will flow".
Jones said that a great deal of thought went into the article
and supggested that possibly "it 1s a trial balloon". King
mentioned he thought i1t was a 1ittle early to talk to the
Attorney General, but he sald that he might talk to him next
week, Klng sald 1f there were any truth in the article why
did Zouis Martin (Vice Chairman of the Democratic National
Committee in Washington, D.C.) confer with him (King). Jones
sald that other people are alsc sayin; things which are re-
flecting on King's character, Kinz indicated that there are
people wno have said that he, King, "has pocketed $100,000",
Jones said he can not underscand the attitude of these people
inasmuch as "you (King) huve tolken the extreme left-wing
position on many issues and nou tiiey attack you as belng &
tool of tig money". King said that he will meet Jones and
Harry tachtel at the Washington, D.C. Airport to discuss what
he will say to the President, Iiing sald ne is meeting with
the President at 11:30 A.M, on December 3, 1953. King indicated
he will fly back to New York City with Jones and Wachtel, and
he sald that he wlll fly to Vashington from lichigan where he
is to give 2 speech on December 2, 19G3.
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Comnunist Party, United States of America CONF*NTM[

Negro Question
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The "Lonz Island Press" of November 25, 1963,
en rage 9, contains an article written by Roiert S. Allen
and Pcul Scott captioned "RFK Taces Two Politically Explosive
Decisions Involving legroes” datelined l'lashington. 1In this
article 1t was stated that Attorney General Rotert Kennedy faces
two e:plosive decisions involving important Negro leaders
that could have a8 far-reachklins political impact., According
to the article, if was stated that as the government's chief
prosecutor, Attorney General Kennedy must declide whether to
prosecute one of the highest Nesro state officials in the country
for falling to flle income tax returas, The Internal Revenue
Service, accordin; to the article, has forwarded 1ts recommenda-
tions to the Justice Department after a six montl investigation
of tals tax case.

It was further stated that tle Attorney General
must soon pass on whether to permit Democratic Natlional Committee
ciililials to work closely with a Nezro leader, who is known
by tie Federal Bureau of Iavestis ation to be linked with a
Soviet agent, in a massive drive to register Negro voters
throughout the country, According to the article, tils case
"which involves evidence obtained by tapping telephones, puts
the Attorney General on the spot since the Negro leader has been
in close contact with both the :hite House and the Justice
Department in the past"., It wos suggested that if the Attorney
General or ~ders a Ltrezk Wth this Negro leader, he (the Negro
leader) 'ecould throw a monkey-urench into Democratic plans to
register more tian one million Negro voters by next year's
presidential election”,

Continuing, the article stated that 'if this close
assodation isn't ended, the neuw administration faces public

disclosures of this individual's RED ties in the midst of the
coming congressional debate on civil Yghts legislation.”
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Conmunist Party, United States of America
Negro Question
Commanist Influence in Raclal llatters

C
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Stanley levison was
a secret nmemoer of the Communist
Party, United Staftes of America.

Witl respect to the name Jack
whicih wes mentloned by Stanley
ILev¥soun as a possible contact

of Xing, 1t is to be noted

that Hunter Pitis 0'Dell who
uses the name Jack 0'Dell was
formerly adainistrator of the
New York Office of the Southern

o b

Cirlstion Leadersiilp Conference
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Communist rarty, United States of America
Negro Question
Communist Influence in Racial latters

1

Clarence Jones is the General
Counsel for the Gandni Society
For Human Rights, 15 East 40th

Qtrao 1- Net Varle MEvy
ryi=all e Tl ol -‘ ]

ot Wh W W
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’ »
had 1dent1f1ed a photograph of
Clarence Jones as & person whom
he knew during late 1953 or

early 1954 to be & menver of
and in a position of leadershi
in the labor Youth League (LYL),

The LYL has been designated
pursuant to E:iecutive Order 10450,

Harry H, iachitel 1s the Special
Counsel for the Gandhi Society
For Human Rights,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld eiitirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

Deleted under exemption(s) }3 | with no segregable
material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to & third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only,

SILY & aadmle 2 L= 22 ; wAme T WILD

Document(s) originating with the following govemment agency{ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(s} referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

For your information:

The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

lo0- 393452~ NR dated 1214le3  Enel pase b.
Y
XXX XXX XXX XXXXXXX

NO DUPLICATION FEE
FOR THIS PAGE X
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XXX XXX X XYXXXXIXXX
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NATIONAL LAVYERS GUILD

The "Guide to Subversive Organizations and
Publications,” revised and published as of Dgcember 1,
1061, prepared and released by the Committee ort Un- - - |
American Activitles, United States House of Reprzsentil:
atives, Vashington, D.C., contains the followinZ
concerning the National Lawyers Guild:

"National Lawyers Guild

"1, Cited as a Communist front.
(Special Committee on Un-American
Activities, House Report 1311 on the
CIO Political Action Conmiittee,
March 29, 1944, p. 14%2.)

"2, Cited as a Communist front which 'is
the foremost lezal bulwark of the
Communist Party, its front o-sanizatlons,
and controlled unions?! ana iii'ch 'since
its inception has never felled tc rally
to the lezal defense of the Comrurisi
Party and individual members thersof,
including knovm espionage agents.’
(Committee on Un-American Aciivitiles,
House Report 3123 on the hKatliczal
Lawyers Guild, September 21, 1_2C,
originally related September 17, 1530.)

"3, 170 defend the cases of Communist
lawbreakers, fronts have been Govised
making special appeals in bchall of civil
liberties and reachinz out fa2r weyond the
confines of the Communict Part~ Ztscuif.,
Among these organizatlons arz the #* * %
National Lawyers Guild. Wren the
Communist Party itself is vr-er fire
these offer a bulwark of probcru.on,!
(Internal Security Subcomuitize of the
Senate Judiciary Committee, Handocok
for Americans, S. Doc. 117, April 23,

1956, p. 91.)"
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DIRECTOR, FEI t100-3-116)
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T0 '
100-392452)
FROM 1 SAC, NEW YORK (100-151548
100-1111860

SUBJECT: CPUSA-NEGRO QUESTION )
: , COMMUNIST INFLUENCE IN .~ _

B " RACIAL MATTERS
15-C

/‘,/{,*,_'.- - ///f —// "H

(00: NY) /
STANLEY D. LEVISON
Is-C
(00: NY) |
' g
Tnere are enclosed for the Bureau six coples of a 133- =
letterhead memorandum aetting forth information reccived b7bdb &
rromP concerning a chance meeting between MARTIN = i
LUTHEK KING end STANLEY LEVISON. 8
' &)
b1 3
| 8
This letterhead memorendum clessified "Secret" b .
because it contains information from concerning b7 ©
LEVISUN's relationsnip with MARTIN LUT .
L l/o 0’5?1/;3’.
| i . - RECORDED -
@ureau (100-3-116) (Encl. 6) (RK) % 17 1083 _
(15100- 392¢52) ' .

3-Atlenta (Encl. 3) (RM) , .
(1-200-5560) (MARTIN LUTHER KING)»
PUARC QUESTION COMMUNIST

1-New York (100-15154% S
) xgﬁégﬁincn IN RACIAL MATTERS) (414)
l-New York (100-111180) (414)
JFOirmv | P _“““_!@g
' R In CIATE it” A
CONFIPET 00 e
l ¢

’ja alqb

(10)
0 obculdl 3
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UNTED STAPES DEPARTMENT OF% Y3TICE
. STATE pe
FEDRRAL BOREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Pisase Refor o

File No. . )
Bu 100-3-110
1U0-3524.,2

New York, New York
December §, 1923

Re: Communist Party,
United States of America~
Ne;ro Question
Corminist Influence 1in
Raclgl Mztters -
Internsl Security ~ €

Stanley D. Levison
Internal Security ~ €

A gonfidentiasl source, who hes furnished relieble
{nformstion in the past, advised on December €, 19u5, that
stanley Levison, on that date, was in contact with his
brother, Ro) Bennett. Levison ststed that he hed accidentrlly
met Mortin Lutner Xing in New York City on tne dey tnat
Kinz meL wiin the President. Levison said he wes getting
into e taxicesb when King recognized hilm. He releted
that they had & 'long minate's discussion” about King's
wmeeting witn the Presideit.

Leviscn slso commented that King is & poorly read
men who probsbly has not looked &t & book in €0 years,
Lo iscn stated thet he nad to tell King to write a letter
to President Kennedy &t the time of the Cuvan crisis
complimenting him for giving orders %o his st&ff not{ to eonsider
the outcome of the Cuban crisis &s an American or Allled
victory., Levison said King did write this letter, '

S This document contains neither .
recommendationg nor conclusiony -

of the FBI. It 1s the nroperty
of the FBI and is Jenwed to your

ot agency: it ard its contents are
" ‘-t not to be dietributed outside
e vour agency.
* GRo#P ]
Excluded $An sutopatlgy
downgradiyfc \d
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Transmit the Jollouing 4in . EXCEPY RHERE SHOWN

: . (Type in plain teXt o7 k&de)
o Via AIRTEL
o (Priority or Hethod of Mailing)
=% 70: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-3-116)
e FROM: SAC, NEY YORK (100-151548)
g o
g SUBJECT: CPUSA-NEGRO QUESTION
g COII;UNIST INFLUENCE IN |
£l RACIAL MATTERS
. 9 15-C RN
5 (00: NY) N
' N

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are 13 copies of a 'y
letterhead memorardum dated 12/12/63, and two coplies are enclosed °
for Atlanta.

e sources used in the letterhead memorandum are as

7

.

follows:

(8:1- Bureau (100-3-116) (Encls. 13) (RM)
1 - 100-407018) (CLARENCE JONHES)
- -100-105670) (MARTIN HER KING)

- 100-392452) (STANLE SON

- 100-258916 TER PITTS OYDELL) .
1 - 100- 387914 COMINFIL SCiC)
Atlanta (100-55 (Encls, 2) (Info) (Ri1)
(2 - 100-5718 (connfm SCLC)

e

ORICINAL COPY FILED IN

New York (100-73250) (CLARENCE JONES) (414
New York (100-111180) (STANLEY LEVISON)
Neuw York (100-91330) (HUNTER PITTS O'DELL
~ NOT REFORDED

New York (100-136585 MARTIN LUTHER KINGllﬁalu)
New York (100-14G19 ; !COMINFIL SCLC) (41
N Q
o | 162 DEC 20 1963

~y R D
BEEER

)
-] n
Y 20

\
o \)'

vy
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Special Agent ingCharge

Sent M Per

CLASS. & EXT, BY

' REASON-FCIN IT. 1-8.4.2
N“N- DATE OF REVIEW {12
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NY 109-151548

This letterhead memorandwa has beern classified }
"Secret" because it contains information froﬂ ba
This source has furnished hichly sensitive information with L9p

respect to the racial situation in the New York area and
Communist inflltration thereof, and it 1s felt that this
classificatlion is necessary in order not to Jecvardize the
valuable position oi ti.e infornant in fualcning information

of this nature,
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UNITED STAVES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

-
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION mow FRYIA

In Reply, Piease Refer 1o - ggw York,lgawlgggk
File No. cember » ALL Ty
ORMATI -
Bureau 100-3-116 HEREIN 1§ vxcn?sg?ﬁ:nm
EXCEPT FRERE SHOWN

OTHERWISE

Re: Communist Party, United States
of America - Negro Question
Communist Influence In Raclal Matters
Internal Security - C

On December 11, 1963, a confidential source, who has
furnished reliasble information in the past, furnished information
which indicated that Stanley Levison contacted Clarence Jones
on that date. They discussed Martin Luther King's book, and
during the course of this discussion, Levison mentioned that
there are several chapters which should be revised and several
others vhich require minor changes. Levison inquired about
"the office uptown”, and Jones replied that he thought the
operation 1s to be transferred to Atlanta, Levison told Jones
to get the key for the safety deposit box frém Jack O'Dell
(Hunter Pitts 0'Dell), and he mentioned that there is a large
1ist of contributors in the safe. They also discussed an appeal
letter in connection with the "Jewish appeal”. Levison saild
that he would send Wyatt (T. Valker) a constructive letter on the
(Southern Christian Leadership Conference) Newsletter. dJones
sald he would appreciate that, Vr

y Levison was &
Communist Party, Unilted
States of America (CPUSA).

anle:
cret member of the

This docunent contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property dQ
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and ]0 7

its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency. . ) )
v -2.4.2 - 2
REVIESF LY
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Re: Commwmist Party, United States {mwm

of Aunerica - Negro Question
Communist Influence In Racial Matters
Internal Security - C

Clarence Jones is the General Counsel for
the Gandhl Soclety Por Human Rights, 15
East 40th Streei, Rew York City.

Grap

’ P
as a person waom h2 kneu during late 1953
or earliy 1954 to be a member of and in a
position of lealdershiy; in the Labor Youth
Ieague (LY1L), A ‘

The LYL has been designated pursuant to
Executive Order 10450, :

ith respect to "the office uptown", mentioned
by levison, it 18 to be noted that it has bdeen
deternined from the first source that when
Levison and Jones refer to "the office uptowm”,
they are in fact referring to the Southern
Christian leadership Conference (SCIC) office
j at 312 Vest 125th Street, New York City

b/
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Re: Communist Party, United States
of Amnerica - Negro Questiion

Communist Influence In Racial Matters
Internal Security - C SR OONﬁENTlﬁ-!.

Uyatt T, Vallzer i1s an Assistant 20
iartin Luther King in the SCIC offlce
in Atlanta.

The book referred to above is one which
18 currently bein; written on Martin
Iuther King's experiences in the civil
rizhts strugsle in Birmingham.
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Transmit the Tollowing in OTHERRISE
: “{Type in plain text or code)

- hCON FB1 ALL INFORMATION COKTAIL
te: 8 HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED
¥ NT'AL Date: 12/18/63 EXCEPT WHERE SHOWN -

“(Priority or Method of Mailing) \
3
T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-3-116)
“FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-151548) \3
4
SUBJECT: CPUSA-NEGRO QUESTION \!
COMIMUNIST INFLUENCE IN ~
RACIAL MATTERS N
IS-¢ . L _
(00: NY) fr
Re New York airtel dated 12/17/63. !
\
Enclosed herewitn for the Bureau are 16 copies of a ¢
letterhead memorandum dated 12/18/63, and one copy for Atlanta .
and Charlotte, N
(i)- Bureau (100-3-116) (Encls. 16) (M) 3
(1 - 100-407018) (CLARLICE JONES) c
1 -~ 100-106670) {MARTIN LUTHER KING) P
1 - 100-413210) (ARTHUR KINOY) X
1 - 100-433612 WILLI{LP‘}/KUIJSTLER) . »
1‘, 109=3921}52 QMma nTT 1 irronsrd . d i’-‘:
- 100-1585 BAYARD RUSTIN g
<0 1 - 100-43 HARRY WACHTEL C
£ {1 - 100-438794) (COMINFIL SCLC
( 72 - Atlanta (100-5585) (MARTIN LUTHER KING) (Encls. 2) (Info} (RM)
(1 - 100-5718) (scLic) : :
1 - Charlotte (Encl. 1) (Info) (RM)
1 - New York (100-73250) (CLARENCE JONES) (414)
o 1 - New York 100-130585} glmRTIN LUTHER KING) (414)
P 1 - New York {100-118562} (ARTHUR KINOY) (421)
e 1 - New York 100-146934§ VILLIAN KUNSTLER)
1l - New York (100-111180) (STANLEY LEVISON 1 . 52 —
§ 1 - New York 1oo-u%29) (BAYARD RUSTIN) ll B Vidd 3?2-‘/
Lorm 1 ~ New York (100-143239) (HARRY I:JAQH.TEL] ( 119’2\ NOT rgcap.ngﬂ <
EaEs 1 - New York 100-149194; icomnm sc1c) (43Y 1 160 JAN 2 1964 ,3
i 1 - New York (100-151548) (414
: -l-!gl
. CcLASS. & EXT. BY —
PLl A gE §€m(‘@ 'nrmn]—FCIi 11, 1-p.4. oy X
Y NERIE 7 jﬁ DATE OF BEV“',—-E—-Z_':;L:—‘—‘
. ! |
= Approved: Sent M 18 TIAL
"',"""-i Special Aﬂgeﬁ in G rgg

et e AT Mt s e W e
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This letterhead ma2morandum has been classif
"Secret" because it contains information fro
This source has furnished highly 3ensitive ififormation with b7t>

pegnect to the racial n-lf-nni-inn in the New .u.u.h area and
Communist 1nf11tration thereof, and 1t is felt that this
classification is necessary in order not to Jeopardize the
valueble position of the informant in furnishing information

of this nature.,

The New Yori Office has noti deen in contact with JONES,
and a review of the files in the New Vork Office did not reveal
any information as to who the Federsl Representatives might
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

: - FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ‘m NTM'
" New York, New ¥York
::'uc“"?'f"”"""'f" December 18, 1963
Bireau 100-3-116 S (E I
IXED
IRPORMATION CORTAINES
AIlvl:z*'“:{‘.}:m 1S UNCLASSIFIER /
EXCEFT WHERE SHOWR Re: Communist Party, United States
wEL 4 M .~ RE arty, e ate
OTHERRISE of America - Negro Question

Communist Influence In Racial Matters
Internal Security - C

On December 13, 1953, a corfidential source, vho has
furnished reliasble information. in the past, furnished information
which indicated that Clarence Jones contacted Martin Luther King
in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, on that date. During the course
of their discussion, Jones said that Hermine Popper (ph) will
edit King's book and will have it ready by Jamuary 13, 156%.

On December 17, 1963, the same confidential source
furnished information which indicated that King contacted Jones
on that date. Jones said that Hermine does not want to get
into the material until she talks with King. Jones explained
that she wants to get "the proper gulde lines" from Kinzg. Jones
sald that after going over the material, she indicated that she
has a good idea of what is expected of her but she esaid she would
like to discuss with King the arrangement of the material.
According to Jones, Hermine feels that it would save her from
doing things over if King could have a discussion with her,

King suggested that he might fly from Baltimore to
New York City on Friday, December 20, 1963, and arrive at
12:00 noon. He stated that he would be able to stay in New York
City until four or five o'clock. Jones and King agreed this
would be a good arrangement. King alsc suggested that if he

This document contains neither recommendations

nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property

of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
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Re: Communist Party, United States
of America - Negro Question EE; EE:‘-
Communist Influence In Racial Matters
Internal Security - C

did not have to come all the way into town from the airport,
he would be able to spend more time at the meeting. It was
agreed that Jones would make arranzements to get a room at or
near the airport. Jones suggested that he might try to get a
room at the International Hotel or at the airport itself.

King inquired about the financial status of the Gandhi
Society, mentioning that they were still being confronted with
bills in Danville. King said, "They throw it up to us all the
time that the Gandhl Society made a commitment and that they
haven't had the follow through"., Jones replied that Harry
llachtel has been working on this with Bill Kunstler. Jones
indicated that ltachtel has been going over the bills, and he
said that there has been & source of dispute because of a
number of cocmitments were made "without our prior knowledge".
He said these uere commitments made by Bill (Kunstler), and he

Tt dhmnd dliamavr saminTA Jaesm da oo debaa. h AT PR PR ey |
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Kinz that he thought the bills came to about $12,000, Jones
stated that some arrangements wvere made to have some money
raised in Boston and that these funds were to be earmarked for
Danville. Jones indicated that Wachtel was "a little angry”
at the way Bill (Kunstler) had made certain commitments and
"certain representations" without consulting him (Wachtel) or
people in the (Gandhi) Society.

King told Jones that after New Years, he wants to

have "a retreat like" conference for approximately two and a
half days in North Carolina at "this retreat center" owmed by
the Episcopal Church. King said that the place is near
Asheville. King indicated that it would give "us" time to
get a little recreation; he mentioned that the place he has
in mind has an indoor swimming pool and bowling alley.
Continuing, Kinz said that he was thinking of taking 20 or

30 people but not more than 30 people, and that these people

would be members of the executive staff;, a few of the board

members, and four or five othzr pecple. King indicated he
would like to have Jones and Vachtel come, and he also indicated
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Re: Communist Party, United States o
of America - Negro Question O T
Communist Influence In Racial Matters

Internal Security - C
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he would like to have Bayard Rustin attend. King explained
that he felt this affair would be very valuable in that they
could sit doun and really discuss the program, King vent on
to explain that this would not be an administrative meeting

as such, although he sald some administrative matters might
come up during that period. King said that it will mainly be
looking at the program for 1964, and looking over 1953. He
sald that 1t will be "g where do we go from here discussion".
King indicated that the affair would begin on January 6, 1964,
at noon and that it would last untll January 3, 1994, at noon.
King suggested that it would cost agpproxiuately $2,500 for the
retreat, and he stated that he Ieels the Southern Christian
Leadership Conference (SCLC) treasury cannot handle it at this
time., Jones agreed with this and sald that this is something
the Gandhi Society can and saould do. King suggested that Jones
discuss this with Wachtel in crder to get his views, King
repeated that he would like to have Jones and Yachtel come,
and he remarked that even if they brought thelr wives it would

be a good breakk for a cay or two,

Jones mentioned to King that arguments before the
United States Supreme Court in regard to the "libel case" are
scheduled for January 6, 1964, He also mentioned that the
arguments involve "The Neuw York Times" and the individual

. H t ¥4 bk L4114 ]
gefendants vho signed "the ad', Jones told AL VAV WALLXED £

Rogers, the former Attorney General, and Sam ‘Pierce are doing
the oral argument and that Harry and himself were counsel and -
would be advising them during the argument.

Jones teold King that he had been contacted by a
representative of a Federal Agency who spoke to him about
Arthur Kinoy!s relationship with the SCLC, and Jones sald
that he told him he knew nothing about it. Jones said he

mentioned that Kinoy was just an attorney with whom he had
vorked at one time., Jones said that the questions "assumed
an organizational 1link which does not exist". King commented
that "1t 15 very important for us to clear that up because
there 18 no connection other than indirectly through Bill",

Fidea s = =2 = e wE s LR T T =L & £ 7 eaa .. -

E?% King reminded Jones that "we made the decision on that - how
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Eﬁﬁ we would deal with 1t".
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Re: Comnmunist Party, United States

......... Q E
Communist Influence In Racial Matters U'RR.L\I— '

Internal Security - C

Jones left instructions with hls secretary, Jo Ann
Mc Cloud, to contact Joan Daves, the publishers representative,
g?dduiss Hernine Popper (ph), to tell them about the meeting on
iday.

Clarence Jones contacted Stanley Levison for the
purpose of informing him about the meeting with King on
December 20, 1963. It was agreed that Levison and Jones
would meet at levisonts office to have a discussion before
the meeting with Kinzg and then proceed from there to the
airport., Ievison mentioned that hHermine has all of the
material with the exception of that which King has himself,

Clarence Jones is the General Counsel for
the Gandri Society For Huan Rights, 15
East 40th Street, New York City.

©

@l ddentified a photozraph of
Clarence Jones as a peirson whom he knew
during late 1553 or early 13554 to be a
merber of and in a position of leader-
ship in the Labor Youth League (LYL). ;gq

The LYL has been designated pursuant to
Executive Order 10450, .
Harry B. Wachtel is the Special Counsel
for the Gandhi Socliety PFor Buman Rights.
He resides at 29 Split Rock Drive, Kings
Point, Long Island, New York.
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b

Committee at the Manhattan Center, 34th
Street and Eighth Avenue, New York City.
U3lliam Kunstler spoke at the rally and
told the gudience that the House Committee
on Un-American Activities (HCUA) interferes
with social progress and the brotherhood
of man, Kunstler called for the abolition
ol the HCUA.

had had the "Daily Worker
home in Port Chester, New York.
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of America - Nezro Question

Communist Influence In Rscial Matters
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The "Daily tiorker" was an East Coast
Communist newspaper vhicn suspended
publication on January 13, 1553.

William Kunctler is on the Board of
Directors of thne Gandhi Scciety For
Human Rights.

y

The book meltioned above is one which is
bein; written regarding Martin Luther
Kingts experiences in the civil rights
strugsle in Birnirgham, Alabama. The
title of the book is "lhy We Can't Wait"
and 1s beling published by New American
Library for lorld Literature, 501 Madison
Avenue, New York City.

Characterizations of the National Lawyers

Gulld and the New York Council to Abolish

the House Un-American Activities Committee
are attached,

The "New York Herald Tribune" issue

of August 14, 1963, page 7, column 1,
contains an article captioned, "Thurmond
Acsails A Leader of March'. The article
stated that, in answer to charges by Senator
Strom Thurmond, Bayard Rustin admitted
Joining the Young Communist League (¥YCL)
in 1936. Rustin also reportedly stated
that he broke completely with the ¥YCL
in June, 1941, after the Nazi attack on
Russia. 6
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Communist Party, United States

of America - Negro Question
Communist Influerce In Racial Matters
Internal Security - C
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Snated pursuant to
Executive Order 10450,
The "Daily liorkxer", issue of Pebruary 25,
1957, page 1, column 1, contained an article
vhich stated that Bayard Rustin, Executive
Secretary, Yar Resisters League, was one of
eight non-Communist observers at the
Communist Party National Convention in 1957.

b

stanley levison vwas a

meisper of the Conmunist Party
United States of Auerica (CPUSA).

Governor Patterson oif Alabama filed a

one million dollar libel suit against

"The New York Times", Martin Luther King
and four Negro clergymen for an ad
appearing in the March 29, 1960 issue
of "The New York Times",

.
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_ Re: Conmunisf Party, United States @
of Ameridu ~ Negro Question
. . Communist Influence In Raclial HMatters
3 Internal Security - C
3. L APPENDIX

NATIONAL LAVYERS GUILD BONF'J‘N

The "Guide to Subversive Organizations end
Publications", revised and published as of December 1,
1961, prepared and released by the Comnittee on iUn-
American Activities, United States House of Represent-
atives, Vashington, D.C., contains the follouing
concerning the National Lawyers Guild:

"National Lauyers Guild

"l. Cited as a Communist front,
(Special Committee on Un-American
Activities, House Report 1311 on the
C10 Political Action Committee,
March 29, 1944, p, 143.)

"2. Cited as a Comnunist front which 'is
the foremost lepal bulwari of the
Communist Party, its front orcanizations,
and controlied unions' and wnich !'since
its inception has nover failed to rally
vo the lesal defeiise of thz Communist
Party and individual meisbers thereof,
including knowvn espiongpge arents.!
(Committee on Un-imerican Activities,
House Report 3123 on the Naticnsl
Latryers Guild, September 21, 1950,
originally related September 17, 1950.)

"3. 'To defend the cases of Communist
lavbreakers, fronts have been devised
naking special appeals i1n behalf of civil
liberties and reaching out far beyond the
confines of the Communist Party itself,
Among these organizations are the #* # #
National Lawyers Guild. When the :
Communist Party ltself 18 under fire
these offer a bulvark of protection.!
(Internal Security Subcommittee of the
Senate Judiciary Committee, Handbook
for Americansf S. Doec. 117, April 23,
1956, p. 91.)"
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Re: Communidh’ Party, United States
. of America - Negro Question
Communist Influence In Racial Matters

Internal Security - C —_—
ernal Seourtty CDN&ENT\AL

1. ARPENDIX

Nz YORK COUNCIL TO ABOLISH
THE HOUSLE UN-AMERICAN ACTIVITIES
COMMITTEE

On March 9, 1961, a source advised that the
New York Councll To ALolish the Un-American Activities
Committee (NYCAUAC), 150 West 34th Street, New York City,
New York, was formed at a meeting held in New York City
on November 17, 120C. This organization was founded
principally throu"h the efforts of FRANK WILKINSON,

Field Representative o the National Commlttee To Abolish

the Un-American Activities Committee (NCAUAC).

A second source advised on September 17, 1052,
that FRANK WILKINSON was a Communist Party member as of
September, 1052,

mm s Bmaani B T oD on . -|l| -|ﬁ£-| a

A third source fuvrnished on September 1501
copy of resolutlons ol the llew York Council to Abolish the
House Un-American Activities Committee (WYCAHUAC) vhich
were adopted by the IIYCAHUAC. One such resolution affirmed
the intention to continue to work for the akelition of the
House Committee on Un-American Activities (HZUA) and to
contlnue its efforts to broaden the participation in this
fight. Another resolution accepted as a modus vivendl the
suggestion of the Fielc Revresentative of the "Iational

+ a1t nd 1
Commnlttee to Abolish the H.;UA {”hAPUAC) namely, that loeal

abolition committees may identily and co-orcinate their
efforts as closely as they céosire with NCAHUAC, still
maintaining their autonory for as flexible and independent
a program as possible,

Varlous sources have advised @uring March, 1962,
that Communist Party (CP) members in the New York City area
have been solicited to support activities of the NYCAHUAC

during attendance at CP club meetinss,

W ok WA AN W WS amy

On May 6, 1053, the first source advised that the
NYCAHUAC continues to function from its ofiice at 150 West
34th Street, New York City, New York.

A1l sources mentioned above have furnished
reliable information in the past. ‘ﬁi
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Date: 12/19/03xrorarron CONTATNE

HEFEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
EXCEPT WHERE SHOWN

Transmit the following in
(Type in plain text or codef”“gmﬁﬁﬁ '

Vie AIRTEL

(PrIority or Method of Malling)

s 17,

TO DIRECTOR, FBI (100-3-116)
). FROM SAC, NEW YORK (100-151548) ~

SUBJECT: CPUSA
NEGRO QUESTION _
COMMUNIST INFLUENCE : ' ' S
IN RACIAL MATTERS
IS-C
(00: NY)

ReNY airtel dated 12/18/63.
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Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are ll1 copies of a
letterhead memorandum dated 12/15/63, and one ¢copy 1s enclosed
for Atlanta.

b/

NANTOINAT, OO 10y 241y maw

(6Bureau (100-3-116) (Enel. 11) ;RM) \\sﬁ?*'
1-100-407018) (CLARENCE JONES 0
1-100-106670) (MARTIN QUTHER KING) o

1-100-392452 ON
1-Atlanta (100-5586) (MARTIN LUTHER KING) (Enecl. 1) (RM)
1-New York (100-73250) (CLARENCE JONES) {(414)
1-New York (100-136585) (MARTIN LUTHER KING) (l14)
1-New York (100-111180) (STanLEY LEVISON) ( 17)

1-New York (100-151548 414)

é%s;mv CLASS. & EXT. BY SQJ“KHQ-'D ! - s
b2 st ok ik /0013272462

. «F NOT RECORDRN
164 an 162DEC 26 1953
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This letterhead memorandum has been assified
"Secret” becesuse it contains information I‘romh b2
This source has furnished highly sensitive information b7b
with respect to the racial situation in tne New York area
and Communist inflltration thereof, and it is felt that
this classification 1s necessary in order not to jeopardize
the valuable position of the informant in furnishing
information of this nature.

——




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

RISl o G wedt ) asmy

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 0! DENTIAL
In Reply, Pisase Refer o __. New York, New York
File No. Bu 100-3-116  December 19, 1963 ALY SXFORMATION CONTATRED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
EXCEPT VHERE SHOWN

OTICRWISE —

Re: Communist Party,
United States of America -
Negro Question
Communiist Influence in
Racial Matters
Ilnternal Security - C

On December 18, 1963, a confidential source, who
has furnished reliable information in the past, furnished
information which indicated that Martin Luther King
contacted Clarence Jones on that date. King informed Jones
that he will be unable to attend the conference regarding
the book scheduled for Friday, December 20, 1963. King
suggested that it might be possible for him to make it on
Tuesday, December 24, 1963, if the meeting 1s to take place
before Christmas. He stated he could leave Atlanta at
2:20 a.m. on December 24, 1963, and arrive at New York at
4:20 a.m., and he said that by ten o'clock that morning he
would be available for the conference. King sald that
after the conference he would take a flight back to Atlanta
in the afternoon. Jones suggested the possibllity of getting

This document contains neither
recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property
of the FEI and is loaned to your
agency; it and 1ta contents are
net to be distributed cutdide

your agency.
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Re: Communist Party,
United States of America -
Negro Question
Communist Influence in
Raclal Matters
Internal Security - C

Hermine Popper (phonetic) to fly to Atlanta for the meeting,

but King sald he preferred having 1t in New York since there
are too many distractions in Atlanta. Jones mentioned that

he and their mutual friend had a long talk about "that chapter. ”
King stated he read it recently and liked 1t.

Clarence Jones is the General Counsel
for the Gandhi Society for Human Rights,
15 East 40ta Street, New York City.

O =:

n in the
past, advised on February 26, 1957,
that he had identifled a photograph of
Clarence Jones as a person whom he knew
during late 1G53 or early 1954 to be a
member of and in a position of leadership
in the Labor Youth League (LYL).‘(

The LYL has been designated pursuant to
Executive Order 10450.

It 18 to be noted tnat Hermine *
Popper {(phonetic) 1s to edait King's

boock which 1s being written about

King's experiences in the civil

rights struggle in Birmingham,

Alabama.
S =T )
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Negro Questicn
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Raclial Matters

Internal Security - C

It is to be noted that it has been
determined from the first confidential
source that in the past when King

&nd Jones refer to their mutual
friend, they are referring to Stenley
Levison. :

y

SOn was & secret merfer of the

Communist Party, United States of
Afmericsa.
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(Priority or Wethod of Tailing)

TO: DIRICTOR, FBI (100-3-116)
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-151548)

SUBJECT: CPUSA-NEGRO QUESTION
COIMUIIIST INFLUENCE IN
RACIAL MATTERS
Is-C

S o~

»

r

Re New York airtel dated 12/19/63; New York teletype
dated 12/24/63.

Enclosed herevith for the Bureau are 12 copies of a .
letterhead memorandum dated 12/31./63, and one copy for Atlanta, I
along with one photograph of CLARZNCE JONES., One copy of the
letterhead memorardum is enclosed for WFO,

d b/
Bureau (100-3-116) (Encls. 12) (RM) .
1 - 100-407018) (CLARENCL JONES)
- 100-105670) (MARTIN HER KING)
100-292&52 STA ISON)
1 - 100-137328) (HARRY WACHTEL)
Atlanta (100-5586} (MARTIN LUTHER KING) (Info) (Encls. 2) (rRM)

Vashinzton Field (Info) (Encl. 1) (RN)
New York (100-73250) (CLARENCE JONES) (414)

New York (100-136585) (MARTIN LUTHER KING) (414)

New: York (100-111130} (STANLEY LEVISON% (414}

New York (100-148289) (HARRY WACHTEL) u23{/4979..5352;22(g;p-
New York (100-15154 414) S OT PECORDEY

Jcs: CARBON COPY. 174 5nn 9 1964
(15) | Encrosure _

i Approved: Sent M Pegﬂr__ﬂﬂngkééP
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For the information of Atlanta, there is no photograph
of HARRY WACHTEL available.

There was no further information toncerning the date
of the suggested meeting in Washington; howvever, it is believed
that the date is 1/5/64, which is the Sunday prior to the
Supreme Court arguments, ,
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are as follows:
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bheen classifie Nomanat"
Bl Yo Vet A B et gl o, F B ol b ak Bl Ay Wr b Vur

a
because it contains information from and

These sources have furnished highly sensitive information w
respect to the racial situation in the New York area and Communist
infiltration thereof, and it i1s felt that this classification is.
necessary in order not to Jeopardize the valuable positions of the
informants in furnishing information of this nature.
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New York, New York  EXCEFT PHERE SHowN
December 31, 1963 OIRIRWISE .— .

Bureau 100-3-116

Re: Communist Party, United States
of America - Negro Question
Communist Influence In Racial Matters
Internal Security - C

N Timanmharn 18 10879 o anvPlAawmédat matiman oda has
vili CCEMoElr AV, 4303, @8 CONiiGenvials S0UrCe, viiu nas

furnished reliable information in the past, furnished information
which indicated that Martin Luther King contacted Clarence Jones
on that date. During the course of their conversation, King
suggested that it might be possible for him to come to New York
City,on December 24, 1963, for a meeting with Jones and Hermine
Popper (ph), who is to edit King's book.

On December 24, 1963, a second confidential source,
who has furnished reliasble information in the past, furnished
information which indicated that Bernard lee, who is an
assistant to Martin Luather King, contacted Clarence Jones on
that date. Lee indicated that he and Martin Luther King got
into New York City late last night and that they were staying
at Room 1237, Park Sheraton Hotel, Seventh Avenue and 55th
Street, New York City. Jones saild that he would come to the
hotel that morning. The source also furnished information which
indicated that Ann Jones, the wife of Clarence Jones, contacted
Stanley lLevison on that date, and told him that King was at the
Park Sheraton Hotel. She told him that Clarénce was on his way

over to meet with King and Hermine Popper (ph).

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is. the property
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside

your agency. s
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Re: Communist Party, United States C?-Lj’(ﬂ"
of Amerlca - Negro Question
Communist Influence In Racial Matters
Internal Security - C

On December 24, 1953, agents of the Federal Bureau

of Investigation (FBI) observed Clarence Jones entering the
Park Sheraton Hotel, Seventh Avenmie and §55th Street, Ney York

S VAL WA AWYWIL ANS VWS ) WS E WA OB T WaSIEW WS -we ew

City, at 11:22 All. Jones went to the 12th Floor of the Hotel.
Jones was observed departing from the Hotel at 1:55 PM, on
December 24, 1963,

Clarence Jones 1g the OGeneral Counsel
for the Gandhi Society for Human Rights,
15 East 40th Street, New York City.

) nessseeseesmaanm—— . .. b/
e Informatic

ed rellable rormation in the
past, advised on February 26, 19957,
that he had identified a photograph of
Clarence Jones as a person whom he knew
during late 1953 or early 1954 to be a
member of and in a position of leadership
in the laebor Youth Ieague.JgL

Mhan TV hae haarm Aaccienatad suiwnevrant $n
i N il fdat 8 MG MY ia UUH‘B.‘“W“ rul - - b

Executive Order 10450,

Jt is to be noted that Hermine
Popper (phonetic) 1is to edit King's
boock which is beling written about .
Kingt!s experiences in the civil
rights strugzle in Blrmingham,
Alabama.

Y

vison was

Cormunist Party, United States of
America (CPUsA).
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Re: Comrunist Party, United States
of America - Negro Question
Comnunist Indluence In Racial llatters
Internal Security -~ C

On December 26, 19063, the first confidential source
furnished informnation whieh indicated that Clarence Jones
contacted Stanley levison on that date. Levison suggested
that the) make some arrangements to meet in crder to discuss
things lilze the New York Office’. Jones szid that he would
come to Levison's house on January 3, 1964, at 10:00 AM.

\ith respect to the foregoing information,

it is to be notea that 1t has been determined
froa the sane cource that in the past when
Levicon and Jones relerred to the New York
Office, they were relerring to the Neuw York
Office of the Soutnern Christian Leadership
Conference (SCLC}.

On December 26, 1953, & fifth confidential source,
who has furnished reliable information in the past, furnished
informatlion which indicated that Stanley Levison had a discussion
on that date with Toni Hamilton, his secrotary. lLevison sald
trnat he did not see HMartin Luther King when he was in Neu York
City this time. Levison indicated that he plans to go to
Atlanta to see King. Levison mentioned that while in New York,
King met with Hermine Popper (ph) and that they discussed the
re-arrangements of some of the chapters in the book.

On December 27, 1953, the first confidential source
furnished information which indicated that Clarence Jones con-
tacted Martin ILuther King on that date. Jones stated Harry
Wachtel was bucy working on the case wvhich will be argued by
¥'4l1liar: P. Rogers, the former Attorney General. Jones mentioned
that it had been suggested that they all get together in
llashington on Sunday if King can arrange his schedule to be
there at 8:00 or 9:00 PI1. King indicated that he was trying
to work this out.-

It 38 to be noted that with respect to
the foregoing information, the same
confidential souirce furnished information
that arguments before the United States

-
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Re:

L

Communist Party, United States

of Americe - MNegro Question
Communist Influence In Racial Matters
Internal Security - C

Supreme Court in regard to the "libel
case’ uere scheduled for January 6, 1964,
It was mentioned that arguments involve
"The New York Times™ and the individual
defendants who signea "the ad".

Governor Patterson of Alabama filed a
one million dollar libel sult against
"The New Ycrk Times”, Martin Luther

wa A >
King and four Negro clergymen for an

ad apoearing in the HMarch 29, 1960 issue
of "The Wew York Times".

Harry H. l'achtel resides at 29 Split
Rock Drive, Kings Point, Long Island,
New York.
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Re: Communist Party, United States \‘“m
of America - Negro Ouestion cg\\t!—'
Communist Influence In Raclal Matters
Internal Security - C
A characterization of the National Lawyers
Guild is attached hereto.
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NATIONAL LAWYERS GUILD

The "Guide to Subversive Organizations and
Publications," revised and published as of Decewber. ‘
1961, prepared and released by the Committee on Un-
American Activities, United States House of Represent-
atives, Washington, D.C.; eontains the folliowing
concerning the Natlonal Lawyers Guild:

"National Lawyers Guild

"1, Cited as a Communist front.
(Special Committee on Un-American
Activities, House Report 1311 on the
CIO Political Actlion Committee,
March 29, 1944, p. 14G.)

"2, Cited as a Communist front which !is
the foremost legzal bulwark of the
Communist Party, 1ts front organizatlons,
and controlled unions! and which 'since
its inception has never failed to rally
to the lecal defense of the Communist
Party and individual members thereof,
including known espionage agents.'!
(Committee on Un-American Activities,
House Report 3123 on the Natlional
Lawyers Guild, September 21, 1050,
originally related September 17, 1630.)

"3, 'To defend the cases of Communist
lawbreakers, fronts have been devised
making special appeals in behalf of civil
liberties and reaching out far beyond the
confines of the Communist Party l1ltselfl.
Among these organlizations are the # # #
National Lawyers Guild. Wwhen the
Communist Party itself is under fire
these offer a bulwark of protection.!
(Internal Security Subcommittee of the
Senate Judiciary Committee, Handbook
for Americans, S, Doc. 117, April 23,
1956, p. 91.)"
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Date: 1/7/5& |
Transmit the following 1n COMNTJAL
TType in plaln text or code)

Via__ AIRTEL

{Priority or Method of Mailing})

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-3-116) -
’ i 100-392452) ALL !N?f’m ATIOR CO'FTﬂm

' UNCLASSIF
FROM:  SAC, NEV YORK (100-151548 NI E L ERE SHOMK
100-111180 ERC

SUBJECT: CPUSA-NEGRO QUESTION
COIMUINIST INFLUENCE IN
RACIAL MATTERS
Is-C
(00: NY)

STANLLY D, LEVISON
SM-C

(00: NY) b2
b7b

Enclosed for the Bureau are s s of a letterhead
memorandum containing information I‘rom“ on 1/3/64,
concerning a conversation betwveen LEVI and a representative of
the publishers of MARTIN LUTHER KING's book.

bi

@- eau (100-3-116) (Encls. (RM)
100-302452 ST S
- 100-106670 MARTIN LUTHER KING

3 - Atlanta (Enels. 3) (RM) '

(1 - 100-5586) (MARTIN LUTHER KING) /M 4
New York ?100-1 50’?8 ; MARTIN LUTHER KING) (414)
New York (100- AL DUCKETT) (422)

New York 100-111180} {anNLUY LEVISON) (414)
New York (100-151548) (414) 1\OT RECORDI:D

JFL: gma U8 Jui 14 1e3

L - - P o

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge ._..J_qfﬁ)

1A/ b
.. CLASS. B XXT. BY
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This letterhead merorandum 1s classified "Secret"
because it containe information from | and
sources vhich have furnished highly sensitive information
concerning the racial situation in the United States and
Communist infiltration thereof, and it is felt this classification

18 necessary, not only to protect the sources, but to insure

proper handling of the information furnished,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

New York, New York ATION CONTAINED
h: Reply, Please Refer to ) January"(, 196“- unggg?UNCLASSIrm .
File No. Pureau 100-3-:16 }gsﬂ SHOWE -
100-397.452 pr ns‘mmj/

Re: Communist Party, United States
of America -~ Negro Question
Communist Influence In Racial Hatters
Internal Security - C

Stanley D. Levison
Security Matter - C

A confidential source, who has furnished reliable
information in the past, advised on January 3, 1964, that on
that date, a representative of the publishers of Martin lLuther
King's forthcoming book told Stanley Levison that the book would
be on the book stands by the end of April, 1964, with full
publication accomplished by the end of May, 1964.

y
of the Communist Party,
United States of America (CPUSA).

They discussed getting a suitable picture of King for the
cover of the book and the King picture on the recent issue of
Time" magazine was mentioned., Levison said that he believes
“Time" did a “hatchet Job" on King and that' this upset him. The
publisher's representative asked Levison for ideas on obtaining
illustrations for the book and levison suggested llyatt Walker as
such a Bource,

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property
of the FBEI and 18 loaned to your agency; it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.
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dow g and l{a
declissifidation l#’ -
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Re: Communist Party, United States
of America - Negro Question
Communist Influence In Racial Matters
Internal Security - C

wd
CONFRENTIA

QeEerrntlay T Tarrd orrm '
W T & ke N -~ g el ¥V A4 DWWl
Securl.y Matter - C

Ayt Tee Valker is an assistant to
Me:B2a Luther King with the Southern
Chri-tian leadership Conference (SCLC).

It was mentioned to lLeviason that Al Duckett is

chnaet writdnr an ant?ala Ffanm Panabéta Hdns i tlae wifa m mevenm
DIV Tid b Vdidiy il Ol V4wl e LWL VLT VLG andillsy  dwd i P WAdL %y i d 4

in a future issue of the "liomen's Home Journal” and Levison
expressed surprise that King would have anything to do with
Duckett whom he described as a "worthless Negro writer who
hangs around King without helping King". Levison said this 1s
Just another example of King's basic ignorance and inexperience
which 18 characteristic of the modern day Negro. He added that
King's writing is so bad that "when this crocked Negro butters
nim up he falls for it". He dgapribed King as a "born sucker"

whhn w11 et YTdatam A arnvana
Vil Wadis VY 440V WY QUly UG, n

A
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The "Guide to Subversive Organizations and

Publications", prepared and released by the
Comnittee on Un-American Activitiles, United
States House of Representatives, VWashington,
D.C,, contains the following concerning the

UNAVA:

"l1. Cited as subversive and among the affiliates
and committees of the Communist Party, U.S.A.,
vvhich seeks *to alter the form of government
of the United States by unconstitutional means.®
(Attorney General Tom Clark, letter to
loyalty Review Board, released December 4,

1947.)
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Re: Communist Party, United States '
of America - Negro Question cONBIDENTIAL
Communist Influence In Racial Matters
Internal Security - C
Stanley D, levison
Security Matter - C

——
S te e v

- "5 Cited &8s a Communist front 'formed to :f,
s provoke »acial frictlon.'

] {(Internsl Security Subcommittee of the

i Sena%: Jaciclary Committee, Handbeok for

Americens, S, Doe. 117, April 23, 1956,
p. 92.)"

. It should be noted that a fourth confidential source,

- who has furnisned reliable information in the past, advised on
September 3, 1963, that on that date, Al Duckett stated he was
working on the manuscript for Martin Luther King's new book.

The publisher's representative suggested that
Clarence Jones talk to King about acquiring some business
= accumen and common sense and levison replied that Jones does .
not have much pull with King, that he has knoun King mmch
longer than Jones and he can not see much help for King in -

s
|
|
|
|

i Clarence Jones is the General Counsel for the
. Gandhi Society for Human Rights, 15 East 40th
Street, New York City.

@ N = ©icvise: bl
able information e past, on February
raph of Clarence

e
26, 1957, identified a photog
Jones as a person whom he knew during late
1953 or eariy 1954 to be a member 'of and in a
position of‘lisgership in the Labor Youth

- >

league (LYL)

!? The LYL has been designated pursuant to
. Executive Order 10450,
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Date: 1/6/64
. r,
Transmit the following in .OON Nw
“{Type In plaln text or code)
Via AIRTEL
{Friority or Fethod of Mailing)
TO ¢ DIRECTOR, FBI (100-3-116)
FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (100-151548) ALL INFORMATION CONTATRED,
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED »
SUBJECT: CPUSA EXCEPT WHERE SHOWY
NEGRO QUESTION OTHERKISE _.— oz
COVMMUNIST INFLUENCE IN -
RACIAL MATTERS .
1s-C _
(00: NY) B - . . . . - -— —
a

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are 12 copile
letterhead memorandum dated 1/6/64; one copy 1s enclose
Atlanta and Washington Field Office.

The sources used in this letterhead memorandum
as follows:

10
- 2t

- - -

ba
67D

S (frBureau (100-3-116) (Encl. 12) (RM) .

1-100-407018
1-100-106670
100-392452

l-Atlanta
l-Washingt

1-New York
£l -New VYVorl

Ssl»New York
l-New York
1-New York
JCS:rmv

(15)

3o ":-'ff"ff‘!‘}"r‘?'-'-.’.,-
- L%

B

1-100-438794

COMINFIL SCLC)
100-5586) (MARTIN LUTHER KING) (Info) (Encl.1) (RrM)
on Field (100- ) (MARTIN LUTHER KING) (Info)(Encl.l)

RM
5100-73250) (CLARENCE JONES) (414) (RM)
{100=136585} EHARTIN LUTHER KING) (414)

100-111180) (STANLEY LEVISON) (414
100-149194) (COMINFIL SCLC) IA{) )
100-151548 4)
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NY 100-151548 -
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Agents who observed CLARENCE JONES on 1/3/64.

Ly

; ?é?ce

This letterhead memorandum has been classified
"Secret" because it contains informetion fro and AJL
” These sources have furnished highly sensitive L7D
nrormation with respect to the racial situation in the
New York ares and Communist infiltration thereof, and it is
felt that this classification is necessary in order not to
Jeopardize the valuable positions of the informants in
furnishing information of this nature.
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£ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Bu 100-3-116 :
In Reply, Piease Refer to New York, New York : N
File Ne. ; = January é, 1964 ﬁﬂjN Ar
21X, INPORMATION _
HERETH 18 CORTATRED

UNCLASSIFIED .

EXCEPT FHERE ,
OTHERWISE ,Sf_m - i Re: Communist Party,

. NG United States of Americe -
- Negro Question
Communist Influence in
Racial Matters
Internal Security - C

On January 3, 1964, a confidential source, who has
furnished reliable information in the past, furnished
information which indicated that Clarence Jones contacted
Stanley Levison on that date. They made arrangements to
meet at Levison's office, 6 East 39th Street, at 6:00 p.m.,
on January 3, 1964, for the purpose of discussing the
meeting which Jones will have with Martin Luther King on
January 5, 1964, Jones mentioned that King 1s a very
sensitive person and was upset by thearticle in "Time"
magazine in which he was named man of the year. Leviaon
sald he thought it was a poor article, but he said that it
still might have a good effect in that it will make a lot
of people angry.

On January 3, 1964, Agents of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) observed Clarence Jones entering b East
39th Street at 3:01 p.m. Jones was observed departing from
6 East 39th Street at 4:88 p.m. with Stanley Levison. Jones
and Levison returned to East 39th Street at 5:30 p.m. Jones
departed from this address at 5:55 p.m.

LY

This document contains nelther
recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI, It is the property
of the FBI and 18 loaned to

your agency; it and its contents
are not to be distributed outside
your agency.
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Re: Communist Party,
United States of America-
Negro Question
Communist Influence 1in
Racial Matters
Internal Securlity - C

&
'mﬂfﬁé‘“@---

On January 4, 1964, a confidential source, who
has furnished reliable information in the past, furnisned
information which indicated that Martlin Luther King contacted
Clarence Jones on that date. King sald that while he 18 in
wWashington, D.C., for the Supreme Court case, he will be
staying at the Willargd Hotel. King stated that it will be
all right if his plicture is taken on the steps of the
Supreme Court Bullding, and he said that he hopes that the case
gets good coverage from the press. Jones indicated that he
was certain the press would afford good coverage inasmuch as
William Rogers, the former Attorney General, who willl argue
the case, represents "Newsweek" and the "Washington Post.”

Jones said that he had & long talk with "our friend"
last night, and he mentioned that "our friend" thinks tne
material for'The Nation "should not be used until after the
Congress convenes. Jones also mentioned that "our friend"
thinks that most of the prints should be in draft form by
the time King gets to New York.

King indicated that Ralph (Abernathy) and W.att
(Walker) will be at the New York meetinf, and he saic tnat
fund raising will be discussed with Billy Rowe. Accordin
to King, the meeting will start at 10:00 a.m. on January 8,
1964. King mentioned that he would stay &t the New York
Hilton Hotel and that he would come directly from Wasinington,
D.C., to New York. King stated he will bring with him a
financial report of the Scuthern Christian Leadership Conference
(SCLC), and he indicated that this may help to straighten out the
mess in the New York Chapter.

King mentioned that he had received congratulact..:rs
from Roy (Wilkins) and Whitney (Young) regarding the "Man c¢. the
Year Award" by "Time" magazine, but he stated that he had not
heard from Jim Farmer, Jones told King he had learned that
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Re: Communist Party,
United States of Americs -
Negro Question
Communist Influence in
Racial Matters
Internal Security - C

the derogatory information in the "Time" article came from
a book, "A Negro Revolt" by Louis Lomax. Jones stated that

Louis 'l’nrnnx ia "a totally dishonest man. " King inquired

about what 'our friend" thought of the article, and Jones
replied that "our friend" thinks "we are lucky 'Time' didn't
g0 into the Communist issue or the financlal issue." 6£”£’

King told Jones to arrange for a major magazzne
like "Life," "Look", or the "Saturday Evening Post" to do
an "article in depth on Martin Luther King as the President of
SCLC and as the Pastor of the Ebenezer Baptist Church". King
also asked Jones to arrange a national net work television
program concerning him (King) to be moderated by someone like ’

Howard K. Smith of the American Broadcasting Company. (ABC).

-

Jones told King to make sure he attends the

arguments at the Sup&cl.nc Court in uuuhiubvuu, on Jun"a“,y' (v

1964, since "the presence of Dr. King will have a tremendous
effect on the Justices and will have a fevorable influence
in their decision." King stated he would be there. King
said he was good friends with the family of Justice Black
and that he was a friend of Justice Goldberg. -

Ralph D. Abernathy is the Treasurer
of the SCILC.

Wyatt T. Walker is Executive
Assistant to the President of
the SCLC.

CONJRZEN 1 1k
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Re: Communist Party,
United States of America
Negro Question
Communist Influence in
Raclal Matters

Internal Security - C

Martin Luther King is President of
the SCIC.

Billy Rowe 1s & public relations man
in New York City, and has been glven
the task of fund raising for the SCLC,

Roy Wilkins is Executive Secretary
of the National Assoclation for the
Advancement of Colored People.

James Farmer is National Director

AVA Woal W LAk

of the Congreass of Racial Equality.

Whitney Young 1s Executive Secretary
of the National Urban lLeague,.

With respect to the information concerning
arguments before the United States
Supreme Court, it 1s to be noted that

the nmznmanf'q 1nvn1v1n:r a "11bel case

are scheduled for January 6, 1964, The
arguments involve "The New York Times"
and the individual defendants who signed
"the ad."

11t

Governor Patterson of Alabama filed a
one million dollar libel suit against

"The New York Times," Martin Luther
King, and four Negro cleravmpn for

an ad appearing in the March 29, 1960
issue of "The New York Times",
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Re: Communist Party,
United States of America -
Negro Question
Communist Influence in
Racial Matters
Internal Security - C

It 18 to be noted that it has been
determined from the second source
that when King and Jones refer to
"our friend" they are referring

to Stanley Levison.

Yy Levlison was a secrel member
of the Communist Party, United States
of America.
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Re: Communist pParty, Unitcd States Y g
: of Amcrleca - Negro Question AR L
H Communist Influcne: In Raclal Metters

Internal Security -« C

v Clerence Joncs is tne Generzl Counsal for
o the Preancht CAanrdarr TAar Hiymorm Pl o 1o

i 1 W ATdAlildd & o o e UJ d Wi A4l whitlAsd liﬁb‘i - » ke

East LLOth Surcet, ow York City,

acvised
FEeDruary identified
a photograph of C.:.am.nce Jones as & puerson
whom he kaew durlng late 1953 or early 1954

to bc a memter of end in a position of j”
leadership in the Labor Youth League (LYL).

- L L L= ¥ <3Py T § etk dd F C L

The LYL has been desipgnsted pursuant to
Executive Order 1QLZTO,
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Mr, Rosen
Mr, SBullivan

Pirector, Il

COINIST PAXTY, WS4 Xr, Bland
Mr. Bauepardn
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On January 4, 1964, a eonfidential source whe
has furanished reliable finformation 4n the past advised . .
that Nartin RLuther King, Jr., discussed with Clarence -
Jones a meeting scheduled to take place im New York City :
on Jumuary 8, 1964, which would be attended by officisls
of the Bouthers Christian Lesdership Conference (BCLC),
King, Presideant of the BCLC, iadicated that ke would stay
at the ¥ew York Hilton Eotel 4in JMew York City during the
time of this mecting, On January B, 1964, Special Agents
of this Bureau observed Btanley Levison enter the Hilton
Hotel at 9:41 a.m, Jones was observed entering the same
hotel at 9:52 a.m, Jonos aRd Levison were observed seet-
ing ia the lodbby eof the hotel, after which they toock am
slevator to the 33rd floor. it 4:59 p,m. o2 the Same
day our Agents observed Kiag, Levison and Jones departing
from the Rilton Notel, Also observed departing from the
hotel at that time were Bernsrd ise, ¥yatt T. Walker sad

Ralph P, Abaraathy, '

ORIGINAL COPY FILED X /J/ .C?, /// /!

200-3-116 /

1-100-106670 (Martin Luther King, Jr.) LT T PROORDE

~1=100-392452 (Btanley Davi vison) 4. pr AT a8, .,
<100-407018 T Rk |

. ¥ Phe " “‘:_‘;,'.
e [_tj;__i-bv VIR
Evote AR oy
R N
r~ . R declassifica\! T - R ¢ 47
G 0 AANT RNTIAL = DATL-OF, REVIEY,

. (Clarence Jones)
BEE NOTE PAGE TWO
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Inforcation moted abovo, $n edlition to the
gpecific data concerning the obzcorvations of Purcau
Aceatr, was gupplied by gources vho have furnichod
reliclio information in the past, IR

Any further {nfornntion received concernint
this mattor will be furnished to you, - ‘

1 = Tho Deputy Attornoy Cezeral

1 « Er, Burke Marshall :
Accistant Attornoey General

1 e1lr, J, ¥alter Yoagleoy .
Ascistant Attorney General
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@ Bureau (Encls. 10)

‘FBI
CONF IMTI-ATD ATE: 1/10/ 6!4.:}1;' INFORMATION CONTATNE

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
) . CEFPT WHERE SHOWN
saasmit the, following in =X

Fabuddynlih L4l

(Type in plain Eext oro'coae')"

Via AIRTEL

(Priority or Method of M:1Ting

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-3-116)
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-151548)

SUBJECT: CPUSA - NEGRO QUESTION
COMMUNIST INFLUENCE IN
RACIAL MATTERS

IS - C ] o C/RBON €2y .

-l s o hiI N

>

Re NY airtel to Director, 1/6/64.

(RM
1l - 100-438794 SCLC;
1 - 100-106570) (MARTIN LUTHER KING,JR.)
1 - 100-407018} (CLARENCE JONES)
Y - 160-392452 STANLEYZLEVISON)
Atlanta (100-6520) {INFO) (ZnciB—6) (RM)
1 - 100~5718) (scLc)
1 - 100-5586) (MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.)
(1 - 157-169) (WYATT WALKER)
1 - 157- RALPH ABERNATHY)
1 - 157~ BERNARD LEE
New York (100-14919l4 §SCLO; (41)

SILFIEDIN s oo .

*

]l] -~
1 ~ New York (100-136585) (MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.) (414)
1 - Yew York (100-111180} (STANLEY LEVISON) (414)
1 - New York 100-73250& (CLARENCE JOMES) (41%)
1 - New York (100-15154 ) -

JFN:efk
(29 o
\ S
Approved  /;7¢ Sent

Special Agent In Charge
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Enclosed herewlth for the Bureau are 10 coples of

a letterhead memorandum dated January 10, 1954, and four
coples to Atlanta.

The Bource used in the letterhead memorandum

18 as follows:-
o
TN

e Y | . |
L b

] C

The agents who observed CLARENCE JONES and STANLEY
LEVISON meet in the lobby of the NY Hilton Hotel the mornirg
of 1/8/64 are as follows: '

Tne agents who observed MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.,
JONES, LEVISON, LEE,WATKER and ABERNATHY leaving the NY Hilton
Hotel on the evening of 1/8/64 are as follows:
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NY 100-151546

It was ascertained by discreet use of the
"House" telephone that XING and his party had checked out of the
NY Hilton Hotel at 5:00 PM, 1/8/64.

THs letterhead memorandum has been classified b2
"Secret” because 1t contains information rromﬁ b7
This source has furnished highly sensitive information

wlth respect to the racial Bituation in the NY area and

Communist infiltration thereof, and it is felt that this
classification 1s necessary in order not to Jeopardize

the valuable positions of the informants in furnishing =
information of tlis nature.
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Ux(. I'ED STATES DEPARTMENT OFJUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

New York, New York -
b Bepty, Pl Rfer January 10, 196k - conipnmay
Fils No. . © em
Bureau 100-3-116
NY 100-151548
ALY, TRPORVATION CORTATRED Re: Communist Party, United States
HE"ZIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED of America
ZXCEPT WHERE SHOWN 5 Negzro Question
OTHERWISE -t Communist Influence in Racial
Mattan

o
AW W b

Internal Security -~ C

On January 4, 1964, a confidential source, who has .
furnished relible information in the past, furnished —— e
information which indicated that Martin ILuther King contacted
Clarence Jones on that date. During the course of their
discussion, King indlcated that Ralph (Abernathy) and Wyatt
(¥alker) will be at the New York meeting, and he said that fund

ralsing will be discussed with Billy Rowe. According to King,

the meeting will start at 10:00 AM on January O, 1964,
King also mentloned that he would stay at the New York
Hilton Hotel. King stated that he woulgd brinz with him
a fimancial report of the Southern Christian Leadership
Conlerence (STLC), 4nd he indicated that this may help
to stralghten out the mess in the New York Chapter.

On January 9, 1964, the same cenfidential source

el omen ol Ml o
furnished informatlon that Clarence Jones mentioned "they

had dlscussed the SCLC yesterday. Jones Baid that it had
recn declded that there would be a complete revamping

of the New York Office of theSCILC. He also mentioned that
it had been decilded that the New York Office of the SCLC
would be closed at its present location and moved to some

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

It is the property of the Federal Bureau of Investiga- .
tion and 18 loaned to your agency; it and its con-
tents are not to be distributod outside your agency.
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Communist Parfir: United States America CON%NTW
hegro Cuestion :
Communist Influence in Raclal Matters

location at midtown Manhattan. Jones indicated that in the

new office there would be only white, women employees and that —
a full time employee would earn from $10n.20 to $150.00 a

week. According to the source, Ann Jones, who 18 the wife

of Clarence Jones, sald she would be interested in employment

there. .

Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
on January &, 1964, observed Stanley Levison entering

the New York Hilton Hotel, 6th Avenue and 53rd Street,

at 9:41 AM, Clarence Jones was observed entering the New
Yorlt ililton Hotel at 9:52 AM. Jonea and levison met in the
lobby and then took an elevator to the 33rd floor. At

4:59 PM, on January 8, 1964, azents observed Martin ILuther
King, Stanley levison, and Clarence Jones departing from the
New York Hilton Hotel. Bernard Lee, Wyatt T. Walker and
Ralph D. Abernathy were also observed departinz from the
hotel at this time.

Relph D. Abernathy 1s the Treasurer of
the SCIC,

Wyatt T. Walker is Executive Assistant
to the President of the SCIC.

LY

Martin Luther King is President of the

SCLC.
Bernard Lee 18 an Assistant to Martin
Luther King.

Billy Rowe 18 & public relations man
in New York City, and has been given the task
of fund ralsing for the SCIC.
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Communist Party, United States of Amerieca w Al,
Negzro Question GON Nn
Communist Infliuence in Racial Matters

anley
vison was a secrel memper o7 the Communist
Party, United States of America
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Re: Communist Party, Unitcd States —
of Amcrica = Negro Question \OON ENTIAL
Communist Influcvnce in Raclal Matters At -

Internal Security -~ C

Clarcence Joncs is tne General Counsol for
th¢ Ganchi Sociuty For Human Rights, 15
,kast LOth Street, Mew York City,

confidentisl scurce, who has nished
rcliadble information in the pas%dviacd
on February 26, 1957, that he h dentifisd
& photograph of Clarunce Jones as a person
whom he know during late 1953 or early 1994
to bz a member of and in a position of
leadership in the Lebor Youth League (LYL

The LYL has been desipgnated pursuant to
Executive Order 1050,
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FPBI
Date: 1/6/51é0NF¢N-ﬁE

Transmit the following in
{Type 1n plain text or code)

tﬁfﬂ}
Via AIRTEL ﬁé 3/
(Priority or Fethod o1 Malling) /'/ - ﬂaﬂ
ﬂt

§ =en—y

TO ¢ DIRECTOR, PFBI (100-3-116)
FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (100-151548) A q— o Ml'i/g
. CEIPR
SUBJECT: ggggg QUESTION ALL !momumnm \a we X \ (I
HEREIN 18 UNCLASSIFIED - f .
RACIAL MATTERS A & ~
oot OTHERWISE e ‘ .

b

,j | hj {00: NY) :é‘ll

h Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are 12 coplies of
letterhead memorandum dated 1/6/64; one copy is enclosed for
Atlanta and Washington Field Office.

*

The ao

ag follows: Z.‘L 1‘75

1.

2. ‘IIIIIIIIIIIIIL"7gﬁisaym
'v S, 4—/.1"-/ S@?ﬂs

: b?&.hI-Bureau (100-3-116) (Enc142) (RM

'INAL PTTRD TW

{1-100 -40 018; {CLARENCE‘JONES)
1-100-438754 COMINFIL SCLC
11605

-100-106670) (MARTIN JUTHER KING)
51 100-392&52i £STANLE
l1-Atlanta’ {100 MARTIN LUTHER KINQ) (Info) (Encl.l
l-Washington Field (MARTIN LUTHER KING) (Info) Enel.
1-New York (100-73250) (CLARENCE JONES) (414 D0-392 =)
1-New York (100-136585) (MARTIN LUTHER)KI( )( 037 ‘fé

1-New York (100-111180) (STANLEY LEV
1-New York (100-143194) (COMINFIL sc%.gc)mlu( N) NOT.PEEO&E?B
l1-New York (100-151548} (414 180 JAN < 35%%
Josmny } (414) 9 e 3 \ 5k o™ 1
b?C/ .._.., — 7£
— m/?

gggu CIN T1, 1-B.4.8
bﬁ’c’mJ REVIEN t e, [/

- vl — CORFR- AL S




&

Agents who observed CLARENCE JONES on 1/3/64.

bac

This letterhead memorandum has been classified
"Secret" because it contains information froHand ba
These sources have furnished highly sens ve
nformation with respect to the racial situation in the bab
New York area and Communist infiltration thereof, and it is
felt that this classification 18 necessary in order not to
jeopardize the valuable positions of the informants in
furnishing information of this nature.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

a
¢ Bu 100-3-116
g_? :;';ﬁ""’"‘”"d' New York, New York 4
;\ . January 6, 1964 };Jﬂxu"@
- =erATION CONTAIRED Re: Communist Party
R X . * )
15 UNCLASSIFLER /7 United States of America =~

ECEPT TFERE SHOWM Ne
e gro Question

OTHERKISE o Communist Influence in
Racial Matters

Internal Security - C

On January 3, 1964, a confidential source, who has
furnished relliable information in the past, furnished
information which indicated that Clarence Jones contacted
Stanley Levison on that date. They made arrangements to
meet at Levison's office, 6 East 39th Street, at 6:00 p.m.,
on January 3, 1964, for the purpose of discussing the
meeting which Jones will have with Martin Luther King on
January 5, 1964, Jones mentioned that King is a very
sensitive person and was upset by thearticle in "Time"
magazine in which he was named man ¢f the year. Levison
s8aid he thought it was a poor article, but he sald tnat it
8ti1ll might have a good effect in that it will make a lot

of people angry.

e anar - el Ve dawam Ty ou1y
On January 3, 1964, Agents of the Federal Bureau of

Trveatigation (FBI) observed Clarence Jones entering 6 East
39tn Street at 3:01 p.m. Jones was observed departing from
6 East 39th Street at 4: 28 p.m. with Stanley Levison. Jones
and Levison returned to East 39th Street at 5:30 p.m. Jones

departed from this address at 5:55 p.m.

-

This document contains neither [oﬁ7ﬁp

recommendations nor conclusions o

of the FBI. It 1s the property )

of the FBI and 1s loaned to LIS ¥ X7,

your agency; it and 1ts contents ggpSOX-FCI¥ 7.

are not to be distributed outside..sr NP REVIB'___ o
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Re: Communist Party,
United States of America~

Negro Question ) -
Communist Influence in BON%NTWJ
Raclal Matters -
Internal Security - C

On January 4, 1964, & confidential source, wno
has furnished reliable information in the past, furnished
information which indicated that Martin Luther King contacted
Clarence Jones on that date. King sald that whille he 18 in
Washington, D.C,, for the Supreme Court case, he will be
staying at the Willard Hotel. King stated that it will be
all right Af his plcture is taken on the steps of the
Supreme Court Bullding, and he said that he hopes that the case
gets good coverage from the press. Jones indicated that he
was certain the press would afford good coverage inasmuch as
William Rogers, the former Attorney QGeneral, who will argue
the case, represents "Newsweek" and the "Washington Post."

Jones sald that he had a long talk with "our friendg"
last night, and he mentioned that "our friend" thinks the
Congress convenes. Jones alsoc mentioned that "our friend"
thinks that most of the prints should be in draft form by
the time King gets to New York.

King indicated that Ralph (Abernathy) and Wyett
(Walkerl will be at the New York meeting, and he'sald tnat
fund raising will be discussed with Billly Rowe. Accordin
to King, the meeting will start at 10:00 a.m. on January 8,
1964. King mentioned that he would stay at the New York
Hilton Hotel and that he would come directly from Washington,
D.C., to New York. King stated he will bring with him a

financial report of the Southern Christian Leadersnip Conference

%? (sCcLC), and he indicated that this may help to straighten out the

‘é mess in the New York Chapter.

o King mentioned that he had received congratulai..ns

éi from Roy (Wilkins) and Whitney (Young) regarding the "Man oi' the
pa Year Award" by "Time" magazine, but he stated that he had not

%@ heard from Jim Farmer, Jones told King he had learned that
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Re: Communist Party,
United States of America -
Negro Question

_ A
Communist Influence in ‘ﬁ
Racial Matters CONMN“AL
Internal Security - C

the derogatory information in the "Time" article came from
a book, "A Negro Revolt" by Louls Lomax. Jones stated that
Louis Lomax is "a totally dishonest man." King inquired
about what "our friend" thought of the article, and Jones
replied that "our friend” thinks "we are lucky 'Time' didn't
g0 into the Communist issue or the financial issue."

King told Jones to arrenge for a masjor magazine
like "Life," "Look", or the "Saturday Evening Post" to do
an "article in depth on Martin Luther King as the President of
SCLC and as the Pastor of the Ebenezer Baptist Church". King
alsc asked Jones to arrange a national net work television
program concerning him (King) to be moderated by someone like
Howard K. Smith of the American Broadcasting Company. (ABC).

Jones told King to make sure he attends the
arguments at the Supreme Court in Washington, on January 6,
1964, since "the presence of Dr. King will have a tremendous
effert on the Justices and will have & favorable influence
in their decision." King stated he would be there. King
said he was good friends with the family of Justice Black
and that he was a friend of Justice QGoldberg.

Ralph D. Abernathy is the Treasurer

of the SCLC.

Wyatt T. Walker 1is Executive
Assistant to the President of
the SCLC.
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Re: Communist Party, :
United States of America -
Negro Question QONFJNTJAL'
Communist Influence in e n '
Racial Matters
Internal Securlity - C

Martin Luther King is President of
the SCLC.

Bllly Rowe is & public relations man
in New York City, and has been gliven

the task of fund raising for the SCLC.

Roy Wilkins 1s Executive Secretary
of the National Association for the
Advancement of Colored People.

James Farmer 15 National Direector
of the Congress of Raclal Equality.

Whitney Young 18 Executive Secretary
of the National Urban League.

With respect to the information concerning
arguments before the United States

Supreme Court, it is to be noted that

the arguments involving & "libel case"

are scheduled for January 6, 1964. The
arguments involve "The New York Timea"

and the individual defendants who signed

@Governor Patterson of Alabama flled 8
one million dollar libel suilt against
"The New York Times," Martin Luther
King, and four Negro clergymen for

an ad appearing in the March 29, 1960

n 11"
issue of "The New York Times",
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Re: Communist Party, .
United States of America - mN NI]N.
Negro Question M
Communist Influence in
Raclal Matters
Internal Security - C

It is to be noted that it has been
determined from the second asource
that when King and Jones refer to
"our friend" they are referring

to Stanley Levison.

anley Levlson was & secre ember
of the Communist Party, United States
of Amerlica.
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Re: Commnis!. Party, United States
of Amcrlcr -« I'egro Question
Communis ; Influcnce in Raclal Matters
Interna. Security - C

Clirence Joncs 1s the General Counscl for
the Ganchi Soci:ty For Hunan Rights, 15
East 4Oth Street, New York City., - -
JC A confidentlal source, who has furnished
rcliable information in the past Nedviscd

on February 26, 1957, that he hiad identified

& photograph of Clarunce Jones as & pcrson

whom he knav during late 1953 or early 1954

to bz a momber of and in & position of
leadership in the Lahor Youth League (LYL).

I1mated pursuant to

n
Ve

Ha

e I'T. has been des
r a1 e Mndnwm 10 C
Clolvdye WViIuol Ll

[ i SattL ]

corpomi




wind

o T T TR TR m - A e OR e W e, ) ik Zam A

L 33 A
4-94 (Rev. 9-24-64) ‘ '.;: ' ' ’L-l
. . _ o
STANLEY “LEVISON /0T~ TGO Y45 o
SUBJECT FILE NO. 4

FOLLOWING SERIALS REMOVED FROM FILE AND
DESTROYED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AUTHORITY

CONTAINED IN Cé- Zyé- 59/

l/z%’}hg

00 -T2 LS - /77, 20/ o7

Jot .-37;‘3452 -ic}?j ,2::&«2).2’_ 3, 2:’&4

Comimf b E/%’ é

% -
%—Q\ DATE

INITIALS




